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cerning President Kennedy, and Officer Tippit, and he told us in private herehe didn’t want to mention it before the press-Jack
Ruby. And he tells US that
he will try to find out from his informant more about that, and if he possibly
can deliver the information
to us.
Senator COOPER.May I ask one question?
I assume from what you have said you wouldn’t be able to answer it, but was
there any reason ascribed for the presence of Tippit?
Mr. LAKE. My informant does not know the reason.
Senator COOPER.Or Ruby, with Weissman?
Mr. LANE. My informant does not know that information.
Representative
FORD. May I ask a question, Mr. Chief Justice?
When did
this information
come to your attention, Mr. Lane?
Mr. LANE. Some weeks ago.
Representative
FOBD. Do you consider the informant
a reliable, responsible
person?
Mr. LANE. Yes. I cannot vouch, of course, for the information
personally,
but I believe the informant is a reliable and a responsible person.
Representative
FORD..Would your-informant
be willing, as far as you knowbe willing to testify and give the Commission this information
directly?
The Chief Justice
Mr. LANE. I am going to try to arrange that this evening.
has indicated that his name would not be known if he did that, and that I did
not know that I could make that statement to him before now. I hope that will
be decisive.
The CHAIUAK. Is there anything.further,
gentlemen?
If notRepresentative
FORD. May I ask, Mr. Chairman, are we going to have a schedule laid out, are we going to have a meeting of the Commission where maybe we
will know what the schedule is in the next week or 10 days or 2 weeks?
Mr. RAKXIN. We have a draft now.
The CHAIBMAN. We have a draft for you to see.
Mr. LANE. Perhaps I should withdraw at this time.
The CHAIRMAX. All right.
Mr. Lane, thank you very much, sir.
(Whereupon,
at 5 :45 p.m., the President’s Commission recessed.)
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Monday, March 9, I964
TESTIMONY OF ROY H. KELLERMAN, WILLIAM ROBERT GREER,
CLINTON J:FfILL, AND RUFUS WAYNE YOUNGBLOOD
The President’s Commission met at 9 :lO a.m. on March 9, 1964, at 200 Maryland Avenue NE., Washington, D.C.
Present were Chief Justice Earl Warren, Chairman;
Senator John Sherman
Cooper, Representative
Hale Boggs, and Representative
Gerald R. Ford,
.._
members.
Also present were Norman Redlich. assistant counsel; Arlen Specter, assistant counsel; Walter Craig and Charles Murray, observers;
and Fred Smith,
Treasury Department.
TESTIMONY
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OF ROY H. KELLERMAN,
SECRET SERVICE
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The CHAPMAN. Gentlemen,
the Commission will be in order.
Will you
be seated, please?
Would you state the names of the witnesses who are to be heard today,
Mr. Specter?
MD 55
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Mr. SPECTER. Yes, Tour Honor: the witnesses are to be Roy Kellerman of
the Secret Service, William R. Greer of the Secret Service, Clinton Hill, also
of the Secret Service, and Rufus Youngblood, representative of the Secret
Service.
The CHAIFMAN. Very well, gentlemen; you know the purpose of the meeting, and we will call first, Mr. who?
Mr. SPECTER. Mr. Kellerman is our first witness.
The CHAIRMAF;. Mr. Kellerman.
Gentlemen, I want to announce that
today it will be necessary for me to spend practically all of the morning with
the Supreme Court, and in my absence Congressman Ford will conduct the
hearing today because he can be here practically all the time. I will be
here in and out throughout the day, however.
Congressman Ford, will you take over please?
Representative FOR~.Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.
The CHAIRMAX. Will you proceed? I believe the first thing is to swear
the witness.
Mr. SPECTEE.
Very good, sir.
Representative FORK.Do you promise to tell the truth, the whole truth, so
help you God ?
Mr. KELLEEMAX.I do, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
mill you state your full name for the rzord, please?
j <jr: 7” \ 3-t ’ _I\
Mr. KELLEEXA~‘.My name is Roywrman.
Mr. SPECTER.
By whom are you employed, Mr. Kellerma;?
Mr. KELLEEMAK.
I am employed as a special-agent for the Secret Service.
Mr. SPECTER.
How old are you?
Mr. KELLERMAE.I am 48 years old.
.:i . ! . ._. p
‘_ : I I I’
f:; ’
Mr. SPECTEE.
Married?
..A.
.
‘\
.
Mr. KELLEEMAX.Pardon?
.- 1
Mr. SPE~~EE.Are you married ?
i :
Mr. KEIJJXMAR. Yes, sir ; I am married’ ‘and have two daughters ; their
ages are 20 and 17.
Mr. SPECTER.
Where do you reside?
_- . .
Mr. KELLERMAX.Bethesda Md

Mr. SPECTER.
What is your Gent
duty station with the Secret Service?
Mr. KELLERMAR.My current duty station is assistant special agent in
charge of the White House detail.
Mr. SPECTER.How long have you been with the Secret Service?
Mr. KELLERMAX.This is my 23d year.
Mr. SPECTER.
Will you sketch in a general outline what your duties have
been with the Secret Service since the time you started with them, please?
Mr. KELLERMAR.I was appointed an agent with the Secret Service in
Detroit, Mich., the 19th of December 1941. I was transferred to Washington,
D.C., the field office, on February 9, 1942. Prior to that I had a 3@day assignment in the office of Cincinnati, Ohio, temporarily. I worked in the Washington field office from the 9th of February 1942 until the middle of March
1942, whereby I was temporarily transferred to the White House detail.
This transfer became permanent, effective, I believe it was, the 17th of April
or the latter part of April in 1942, still as a special agent.
At the White House detail we work on shifts around the clock, protecting
the President and his family. I was a member of one of those t.hree shifts.
Presently, these shifts change on a twoweekly basis, from 8 to 4, 4 to midnight,
and midnight to 8. I remained on the White House detail until February 7,
1951, when I was transferred to Indianapolis, Ind. Prior to that time I had
received enough seniority whereby I grew up on this shift from the bottom to
the top, and was in charge of one of the shifts prior to my departure to Indianay
olis. This was fieldwork in Indiana.
On February 1, 1955, I was transferred back to the White House detail.
On my return I was comparable to like, let’s say, the No. 2 man of a shift.
I was not in charge of it.
From 1955, I believe a couple of years later a vacancy occurred, a top man of
that shift left and I received his position. That title was assistant to the special
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agent in charge.
You at that time governed each man on your shift. You were
in charge of him.
On October 1 of 1962 a vacancy was opened in the three top officials of the
White House detail, which are comprised of, let, me say, the special agent in
charge, who has two assistants;
one vacancy occurred.
It was the oldest man
on the White House detail; it was given to me and that is why today I have the
title of assistant special agent in charge.
Xr. SPECTER. Now, since you brought us up to 1955, have your duties remained
the same since that time?
Mr. KEUEBMAX. I should bring YOU up to 1964. In 1955, I was transferred
back to the White House detail, remained on that status on shift work until
1962, whereas I am now an assistant special agent in charge, which duties are
the overseeing and the complete responsibility
of the entire White House detail.
Mr. SPE:(;TEB.What is your educational
background, Nr.Mr. KELLEPXAN. I am a high school graduate only.
Mr. SF-R.
What year did you graduate from high school?
Nr. KELLEBMAN. 1933.
Mr. SPECTEB. What were your activities between graduation from high school
and the time you joined the Secret Service, please?
Mr. KELLERMAE. In October of 1937 I completed the training with the Michigan
State Police. I was sworn in as a trooper.
I remained with the Michigan State
Police until December 18, 1941, when I resigned and was appointed to the U.S.
Secret Service.
Nr. SPECTER. How were you employed or occupied from the time of graduation
from high school until the time you joined the Michigan State Police?
Mr. KELLERMAN. 1933 there wasn’t too much work; 1935 was my first work
with the Dodge Corp. of the Chrysler people in Detroit.
Mr. SPECTE& How long did you work there, sir?
c _ .. ,
c*
,‘.
‘. ’
Nr. KELLERMAN. Three years, off and on.
-’ Mr. SPECTEB. You described in a general way the organization
of the Secret
Service on the White House protective
detail.
Who is th special agent in
&cd.
?,J
./
charge?
Mr. KELLERMAX. Mr. Gerald
’ ehn, sir.
Mr. SPECTEB. Was he the special agent in charge back on November 22, 1963?
Mr. KELLERMAN. He was.
Mr. SPECTER. How many shifts are there?
Mr. KELLERMAN. Three shifts, sir.
Mr. SPECTER And approximately
how many men are assigned to each shift?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Ten men on each shift, sir.
Mr. SPECTER. What were your specific duties back on November 22 of 1963?
Nr. KELLERMAN. My specific duty, gentlemen, on the 22d of November of 19f$.3,
I was in charge of the detail for this trip of President Kennedy, for the trip to
Texas in those 2 days.
Mr. SPECTER. How did you personally make the trip to Texas?
Mr. KELL.EBMAN.I rode on the President’s plane on the entire-tour.
Mr. ~PECPE~&Would you outline in a general way the times of departure and
arrival on the trip to Texas up until the morning of November 22, please?
Mr. KELLERMAN. I just don’t have the time we left Washington,
D.C.
Mr. SPE~B. Without the precise times; just in a general way.
Mr. KELLERMAX. All right.
We departed in the morning from Washington.
Our first stop was in San Antonio, Tex.
Mr. SPY
Which morning was that, sir?
Mr. KELLERMAN. It was November 21; it was at San Antonio, Tex., that we
picked up the then Vice President Johnson.
The two people continued on this
During our stay in San Antonio, we then
tour of the State in separate planes.
flew from San Antonio to Houston, Tex. There were ceremonies there, and the
program there which had been set up. From Houston we flew into Port Worth,
Tex., where we remained overnight on November 21.
We arrived at the Texas Hotel, it was a little after 11 o’clock in the evening.
There were no. activities
until the following morning, November 22.
hlr. SPECTER. What time did the activities start the following morning?
Mr. KELLEBMBN. On November 22, the activities started at around 8% in the
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morning when the President,
accompanied by the then Vice President Johnson,
and a few congressional
leaders walked out the front door, across this street
which ras a parking lot, and a few minutes’ speech was made to the gathering
there.
It was a light drizzle at the time. From there we returned to the hotel
and he attended a breakfast given by the chamber of commeme and, I believe
it was, a citizens group of Fort Worth.
On completion of the breakfast he returned to his suite.
The weather was then changing.
It had quit raining and
it looked like it was going to break out and be a real beautiful day. In the
neighborhood
of 10 o’clock in the morning I received a call from Mr. Lawson,
Special Agent Lawson, who had the advance from Dallas, Tex.
Mr. SPECTER Mr. Lawson was with the Secret Service, was he?
Mr. KELLERMAN. Yes, sir; he is. He asked me to determine
whether the
bubbletop car that the President would ride in in Dallas that day should have
the top down or remain up.
Mr. SPECTEB. Let me interrupt
you there for just a minute, Mr. Kellerman.
I show you a photograph which has been marked as Commission Exhibit No.
344. Are you able to identify that picture and the automobile in that picture?
Mr. KELLEBMA~‘. Yes, sir; this is the 1961 Lincoln Continental four-door convertible bubbletop.
It is a special car.
Mr. SPECTER. For the purpose of the record, how many doors does that car
have?
Mr. KELLERMAN. This vehicle has four doors.
Mr. SPECTEB.’And in the posture of the picture identified as Commission
Exhibit 344, is the top up or down?
Mr. KELLERMAR. The top is down, sir.
Mr. SPECTER. And what top does that automobile have?
Mr. KELLEBBMAN. This top is a plastic top. From the rear of the passenger
all the way to the windshield there are four sections of plastic glass. The
one that comes over the top of the passengers in the back seat, two little sections that come over the two doors, and one over the driver and passenger in
the front seat.
Mr. SPECTEB. In what way is that attached, if any, to the car?
Mr. KELLERMAN. Securely bolted, screwed.
Mr. SPECTEB. Mr. Chairman, may I ask that the Exhibit 344 be introduced
formally in evidence, please?
Representative
FORD. It will be so admitted.
(The photograph
referred
to was marked Commission Exhibit No. 344 for
identification
and received in evidence.)
Mr. SPECTER. I now hand YOUa photograph marked Commission Exhibit 345.
Are you able to tell us what that depicts?
Mr. KELLERMAN. Yes, sir; this is the same vehicle as mentioned in 344. The
difference being the top is up and there is a covering, a cloth covering .that also
fits over this plastic top.
Mr. SPECTER And Exhibit No. 345 is taken from what angle, Mr. Kellerman?
Mr. KELLEBMAN. From the rear, sir.
Mr. SPECTER. As contrasted
with Exhibit No. 344, which is taken from what
angle?
Mr. KELLEBXAN. This is from the right side.
Mr. SPECTER. I ask that Exhibit 345 be introduced, if the Commission please.
Representative
FORD. So admitted.
(The photograph
referred
to was marked Commission Exhibit No. 345 for
identification
and received in evidence.)
Mr. SPECTER. I now hand you a photograph marked Commission Exhibit 346,
Mr. Kellerman, and ask you if you can tell us what that depicts.
Mr. KELLERMAN. This picture depicts the interior of this same automobile.
It has a rear solid seat; there are two other jump seats that can be folded forward in the rear and the complete solid front seat for the driver and passenger.
This is the same vehicle.
Mr. SPECTER. Will you describe what, if anything,
is present between the
front seat and the rear seat area?
Mr. KELLERMAN. Yes, sir. This metal partition
that is erected in back of
the driver, between the driver and the passengers in the rear seat, is a metal
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framework that goes over the car. It has four holes in it. These holes are
utilized by the President for parades. As an example, say it was used in Washington where you ,had an official visitor, and in using one of the streets here as
your parade route, he and his guest would stand in this car where the people
could view them a little better than sitting in the rear seat.
Mr. SPECTER.
Where is that metal bar positioned with respect to the front
seat ?
Mr. Kellerman. It is positioned over the front seat; the top of this bar would
be 4 or 5 inches over my head.
Mr. SPIXTEB.Is it directly over the back portion of the front seat?
Mr. KELLERMAX.Yes, sir. Directly over the front seat.
Mr. SPECTEB.
And you describe it as 4 or 5 inches over your head. Can you
give us an estimate of the distance above the top of the front seat?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Oh, I am guessing in the neighborhood of 15, 18 inches.
M~.‘~PECTER.
What is the width of that metal bar?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
The bar, 4 to 6 inches, I would say.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Can you tell us approximately how wide the automobile itself is?
Mr. KEXURMAN.No; I can’t.
Mr. SPECTER.
With respect to the automobile, are there any running boards?
Mr. KELLERMAR.
There are no running boards.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Is there any place on the car where someone can stand up and
ride as it proceeds in motion?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Yes ; on the rear of the vehicle, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
How many such positions are there?
Mr. KELLERMAX.There is a step on each side of the spare tire, one man on
each one.
Mr. SPECTER.
And is there any facility for holding on with a man riding in those
positions ?
Mr. KELLERMAX.Yes, sir; there is a metal arm erected on the trunk where
a man can hold on while standing on the rear of the car.
Mr. SPECTER.
All right.
May it please the Commission, I move that Exhibit 346 be introduced in
evidence.
Representative FORD.It will be so admitted.
(The photograph referred to was marked Commission Exhibit No. 346 for
identification and received in evidence.)
Mr. SPECTER.
With reference to the bubble top which you have heretofore
described, of what is that composed?
Mr. KELLERMAX.
It is composed of plastic, clear plastic substance. Its use
would be for a weather matter whereby the President or his occupants can see
out. It is not an enclosed car.
Mr. SPECTER.
Is it bulletproof?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
It is not bulletproof.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Is it bullet resistant in any way?
Mr. Km.~rm~arv. It’s not bullet resistant.
Mr. SPECTER.
Could you describe in a general way at this point what efforts,
if any, have been made to obtain a bulletproof clear top for the President’s
automobile?
Mr. KELLFJRMAN.
Presently?
Mr. SPECTER. Presently or heretofore.
Mr. KELLERMAN.
I am going to have to go in the present day.
Mr. SPEcrEB Fine.
Mr. KFRMAN. This same vehicle, I understand, is being completed with a
bullet-resistant top and sides.
Representative FORD.Can you explain the difference between bullet resistant
and the existing kind of the top?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
I can’t; I really can’t. I have been behind on this thing
and I am at a loss for a better answer.
Representative FORD.Could the present top deflect in any way, destroy the
accuracy of a shot?
Mr. KELLERAIAN.
This would be a guess, Mr. Congressman. I would think
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that it would be deterred for, let’s say, the Velocity of 8 missile Coming in at
great speed, I think it would deter it: I don’t think it would eliminate--it still
would enter the top.
Representative FOBD.The vehicle.
Mr. KE~~EEMAN.I am sure ; yes, sir.
Representative FORD.But as far as you know the top that was available would
not impede the projectile? Do you know whether or not it would deflect its
accuracy?
Mr. KKLLEENAN. Well, I have tried to study that, sir. The angle of the back
as an example which is, what degree I don’t recall, hoping that-of course, it
was now known to be an upshot into the vehicle hoping that it would deter its
force and so forth, but I really don’t know. I kind of doubt it
Mr. SPE.CTEBMr. Kellerman, in describing the top as being not bulletproof and
not bullet resistant, state whether you are describing the top which they are
currently working on or the top which was present at the time of November
22, 1963?
Mr. KELGEBMAN.
That is the top that they are currently working on.
Mr. SPE~~EB.Well, as to the bubble top which accompanied this car on November 22,1963, was that bulletproof or bullet resistant?
Mr. KELLEUAN. It was not ; neither.
Mr. SEECTEBDo you know whether or not an effort is being made at the
’ present time to develop a bullet-resistant or bulletproof top.
Mr. KELXEUAN. Yes, sir; it is.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Are you personally familiar with the progress of that effort?
Mr. KEL~~~MA~.I am not, sir.
Mr. SPEOIT~ Do you know how the President’s automobile was transported
from Washington, D.C., to Texas?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Yes, sir. The President’s vehicle was transported to San
antoni by cargo aircraft. It was flown to San Antonio a day before the President arrived. It was then flown from San Antonio to Dallas, where it was used
on November 22. This vehicle was not used in the other two stops at Houston
and Fort Worth.
Representative FOBD.When you say cargo aircraftMr. K-MAN.
Like a C-130, sir.
Representative Fo~n. A Government?
Mr. KELLEBXAN.You are right, sir ; that is right.
Mr. SPEOTEBMr. Kellerman, what were the President’s activities, if you know
immediately prior to the time he departed from Fort Worth?
Senator COOPEE.
Might I ask just one question?
Mr. SpEcrEE Yes, sir.
Senator &oPEB Do you know whether or not prior to November 22 the President’s car had ever been equipped with a top which had the capacity to stop or
deflect a bullet?
Mr. EELLEBMAN. Never had been, Senator.
Senator CooPEE.There was none in existence?
Mr. KEmXB.rddE.No, sir.
Mr. SPECTEE.
Mr. Keller-man, what were the President’s activities immediately
before departing from Fort Worth on the morning of November 22?
Mr. KULERMAN.First he walked from the hotel across the street, spoke to a
group that were in a parking lot, with other congressional people there in Texas.
From there he waIked right into the hotel and entered the ballroom where a breakfast was held, given to him by the chamber of commerce and, I believe, the
citizens group in Fort Worth.
From there he returned to his suite because there was time left before his
departure for Dallas. It was up there in the neighborood of 10 o’clock in the
morning that Special Agent Lawson called me from Dallas asking me to verify
whether the top should be put on-should remain on the President’s car or
should be taken off due to the change of weather. It had been raining slightly
in Dallas at that time. I said, “One moment and I will check with you one way
or the other.”
As I said earlier, the weather was clearing in Fort Worth; it was going to
be a nice day. I asked Mr. Kenneth O’Donnell, who is President Kennedy‘s
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appointment secretary : “Mr. O’Donnell,” I said, “the weather ; it is slightly
raining in Dallas, predictions of clearing up. Do you desire to have the bubbletop
on the President’s car or do you, or would you desire to have it removed for this
parade over to the Trade Mart?”
His instructions to me were, “If the weather is clear and it is not raining,
have that bubbletop off,” and that is exactly what I relayed to Mr. Lawson.
Mr. SPECTER.
Now, at about what time did President Kennedy depart from
Fort Worth?
Mr. KET.,LEXMA~~.
We were airborne from Fort Worth at 1120 in the morning.
Mr. SPECTZR.In what plane were you airborne?
Mr. KEIJ.JQMAN~In the President’s special plane, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
What time did you arrive in that plane in Dallas?
Mr. KELLERXAN.We arrived in Dallas, Love Field, at 11:40 am.
Mr. SPECTFZL
Describe in a general way what President Kennedy’s activities
were at Love Field, please.
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Very well. May I add this: Again I said there were two
planes in this program. The then Vice President Johnson would be in a separate
plane. He would land ahead of us by a minute or two, all right. He is in
Dallas by the time we arrive at 11:40 a.m. As we are spotted on the apron at
Love Field and when the ramp is pulled forward, the Vice President, then Vice
President Johnson and Mrs. Johnson, together with a selected group of people
would form a reception committee from the end of the ramp straight out to
where the motorcade was in place.
At lL:40, as I sa.id, the President and Mrs. Kennedy left that plane, met
these people. As we finished greeting these folks here, there was an elderly
lady wheeled up in a wheelchair ; her name I do not know ; the both of them
met her. By this time the people are starting to get in their automobiles for
this trip into town. The President then noticed that there was quite a gathering of people at this airport in back of a fenced area, and, with her, they both
walked over to this crowded area and started shaking hands and greeting these
people who had been there perhaps some time before we got in.
M.r. SPECTER.
By “he?, who do you mean, sir?
Mr. KELL~LMAN.Mrs. Kennedy ; I am sorry.
Mr. SPECTER.
What would you estimate the crowd to be?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
In the thousands; I would say there were two, three, four
thousand people there.
Mr. SPECTER.
Approximately how long did the greeting of the crowd at Dove
Field last, Mr. Kellerman?
Mr. KELumbfaN.
Fifteen minutes. The motorcade left Love Field at 11:5!5.
Mr. SPECEZE.
Approximately how many cars were there in that motorcade?
Mr. KELT_.EBMAN.
At least 15.
Mr. SPECTER.
What was the first car in line?
Mr. KGLLERMAN.
The first car in line, sir, was what we call the police pilot
car. The duties of these police officers in that car-they would drive ahead.
Mr. SPECTER.
Do you personals know who was in that car?
Mr. KELLK~MAN.
No, sir.
How far ahead of the regular motorcade were they to be?
Mr. SPECTER.
Mr. KELLERMAN.
They could be several blocks ahead of us.
Mr. SPECTEB.
What is the general purpose of that pilot car?
Mr. KELLERMAX.
The purpose of that pilot car is to dear the roadway and
instruct the officers along the route that the President is in motion and coming
in back of them. Next you will find a small group of motorcyoles.
Mr. SPECZERDo you know how many motorcycles there were in Dallas on
that day?
hlr. KELLEBMAR.
No; I don’t.
Mr. SPECTER.Will you tell us what the custom is with respect to motorcycles?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Yes, sir; those motorcycles that would be in back of that
police car were to assist any officers along the way in any disturbance that
they would run into before we got to that point, or secondly, in the event that
we needed them back on our car they could be called, utilized.
Mr. SPECTER.
What is the next car in line?
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Mr. KELLERMAX.
The next car is the lead oar. That car on that day n-as
driven by Chief Curry of the Dallas Police Department.
His occupants in that car was Special Agent Winston Lawson, who was carrying a portable radio with him. Also in this car was Special Agent in Charge
Verne Sorrels, in charge of our Dallas office. The other occupant, I believe,
was a’deputy sheriff.
Mr. SpncrrnB.Was it Sheriff Decker, perhaps, of Dallas County?
Mr. KELLERMAX.
The name doesn’t reach me, sir ; I am sorry.
Mr. SpEcpEB.You described a radio. Will you tell us a little more fully
what radio transmission there was in the motorcade, please?
Mr. KELLEBMAX.
Yes, sir. This lead car which Mr. Lawson was in has a
portable radio. The President’s car is next. This is equipped with a permanent
set radio on the same frequency as that gentleman up front. The next car is
our Secret Service followup car which has a permanent installation. The
Secret Service car, as I say, is equipped with a permanent installation which
connects the President’s car and the lead car. The next car in back of our
Secret Service car was the then Vice President Johnson. The Secret Service
agent in that car had a portable radio that he could read all three of us ahead.
His car following wss a small Secret Service followup car, and they, too, had
a portable set, which could read all four.
So we had a net of five on our own frequency. In the police cars they had
their own city police frequency radios.
Mr. SPECTEBHow many frequencies were used by your own network?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
One.
Representative FORD.Do you have an alternative frequency, emergency frequency?
Mr. KEUEBMAN.Yes, sir; we do. We have two. of them.
. Mr. SPECTEB.
What automobile came behind the lead automobile?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
The President’s car.
Mr. SPECTEBDescribe the occupants of that car, indicating their positions,
if you can, please.
Mr. Knnnsn&%~X’.
Yes. The President-President
Kennedy sat on the right
rear seat. Next to him on the left seat was Mrs. Kennedy. On the right jump
seat in front of President Kennedy was Governor Connally. On the left jump
seat in front of Mrs. Kennedy was Mrs. Connally. I sat on the right passenger
seat of the driver’s seat, and Special Agent William Greer drove the vehicle.
Mr. SPECTEBHow far were you behind the lead car?
Mr. KELLEB?KAN.
No more than two or three car lengths.
Senator COOPEB.
Vhat is that? I didn’t hear it.
Mr. KELLEZZMAN.
No more than two or three car lengths, Senator Cooper.
Mr. SPECTEB.
What car immediately followed the President’s car?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Our own Secret Service followup car.
Mr. SZECTEB.
What kind of a car was that?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
This is a 1956 Cadillac, four-door touring car with the top
down.
Mr. SPECTEBWas that also a special automobile flown in?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
This is a special automobile, flown in with the President’s
car; yes, sir; that is correct.
Mr. SPECZEB.
And who were the occupants of that car, indicating their positions in the car?
Mr. KELLEEMAN.
All during this ride’in from Love Field’ Special Agent Sam
4
inney was the driver of this automobile. The assistant to-the Special Agent
in Charge Emo~berts
was sitting in the front seat, the passenger side.
This car has running boards. Standing on the front of the left running board
was Special Agent Clinton Hill. In back of him on the rear of that same running board on that side was Special Agent William+Efntyre.
On the right
running board standing forward was Special Agent Jo&&bG$y, and standing
ck of him on the rear of the right running board was Special Agent Paul
eis
.
’
Did that automobile have jump seats?
Mr. SPECTEB.
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
This automobile has jump seats.
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Mr. SPECTERAnd what people occupied the jump seats?
Mr. RELLEBMAR. It was occupied by Mr. Kenneth O’Donnell, who was the
appointment secretary of President Kennedy, and Mr. Dave Powers.
Mr. SPECTEB. Do you know which sat on which side?
Mr. KELLEBYAN.Mr. O’Donnell sat on the left; Mr. Powers sat on the right.
e back seat of that automobile?
Mr. SPECTEB.
Who was in
ck seat of that automobile on the right side w s
Mr. KEZLERMAN.
The
ickey, and on the left side Special Agent Gle
Special Agent Georg
+.
Mr. SPECTEEL
H / ‘were the special agents in the followup car rmed, if at
Q&Q.o.z.
<<q&i ! *.,r
all ?
Mr. K~LLEBMAN.Each agent carries his .own gun. This is a 4inch revolver
on their person.
Mr. SPEIXEB.Would that apply to you and Mr. Greer as well?
Mr. KELLEBMAX.Absolutely.
Mr. SPE~TEB Were there any other arms in the President’s followup car?
Mr. KELYZBMAN.Yes, sir; in this follownp car we have what is now known
as an AR-15
This is a rifle, and it is on all movements; this vehicle is out
of the case; it won’t be shown; it could be laying flat on the floor, but she is
ready to go.
Mr. SPFXZER.Now, how far behind the President’s car did the Presidential
followup car follow?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Not knowing how far it was behind, I would say, from the’
practice of that driver that he has, five feet would be a maximum.
Mr. SPECTER.
What car was in the motorcade immediately behind the President’s followup car?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
That was Vice President Johnson’s car then.
Mr. SPECTER.
What kind of a car was that on that particular day?
Mr, KELLEBMAX.This was a Lincoln four-door Continental convertible. This
was a four-door car, with no top on it.
Mr. SPECTEFL.
Is that a special car, also, or is that obtained on the market?
Mr. KEILEBMAN.This is not a special car; it is a’car that is on the market.
Mr. SPECTER.
What car followed the Vice President’s car?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
The car following his car was a ‘police car. It was driven
by a member of the Dallas Police Force, or I just don’t recall. I am sorry.
Mr. SPECTER.
Do you have personal knowledge or detail of the occupants of
the Vice President’s car?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Yes ; I do.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Who was present there?
Mr. KELLERMAN.Special Agent Rufus Youngblood sat in the front seat on
the right side. ‘In back of him on the right side and the rear was the then
Vice President Johnson. Next to him was Mrs. Johnson, and next to Mrs.
Johnson was Senator Yarborough.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Was Vice President Johnson seated on the right side or the
left side of the rear seat?
Mr. KELLEXMAIQ.
oh the right side., sir.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Were there jump seats in the Vice President’s car?
Mr. KEXLE~MAN.No, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.Do you know the identity of the driver of the Vice President’s
car?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
Who was that?
Mr. K~LLEBAXAN.
That was Mr. Hurchel Jacks. He is a Dallas police officer.
Mr. SPE~EB. Might he be a Texas State police officer?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Yes, sir; you are right.
Mr. SPECTER. Do you know the identity of all of the individuals in the Vice
President’s followup car?
Mr. KECLEBMAN.
Not the driver. The agents, yes. c_._:, .
\.
Mr. SPECTEE.
Who were they, sir?
Mr. KELLEBMAN. Special Agent Lee,
Thorn
Special Agent Warren
-or,
and I believe that is all.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Are you able to indicate their precise positions?
Mr. KELLERMAN. No, no.

”

_
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Mr. SPECTER. Now, what car, if you know, followed the Vice President’s
followup car?
Mr. KELLERMAK. That was car-as
an example, car No. 1, which would be
a congressional car; the occupants I do not know at the present time.
Mr. SPECTEB. And behind that car, describe in a general way the balance Of
the motorcade, if you will, please.
Mr. KELLERMAN. All right.
The balance of the motorcade, the back of that
car No. 1 which would be the congressional people would be two press cars, one
covering the wire people, and one would be the photographic
group. Then YOU
would have a series of guest cars, and then a press bus. And then a police car
follotip,
bringing up the entire motorcade
Mr. SPECTJZB.You described the motorcycles
which followed the pilot car.
Were there any other motorcycles in the motorcade?
Mr. KELLERMAN. Yes, sir; we had four other motorcycles opposite the back
wheel of the President’s vehicle, sir.
Mr. SPECTS. Were those on both sides or on each side?
Mr. KELLEBMAN. On each side ; two on each side.
Mr. SPECTEB Were there any other motorcycles
in the balance of the
motorcade?
Mr. KELTXEMAN. Not that I recall.
Mr. SPECTER.At what speed did the motorcade proceed at the various times
en route, say, from Love Field down to the downtown section of Dallas, Tex.?
Mr. KEXERMAN. As we left Love Field, the driveway from this apron on the
field was sort of a winding thing, and there were many people that gathered
on the roadside to view him as they passed.
I don’t think we traveled more
than I.2 to 15 miles until we left the airport apron proper.
Mr. SPECTER.Twelve to fifteen miles per hour?
Mr. KELLERMAN. Per hour.
Mr. SPEC~ZZ. Yes.
Mr. KELLI~BM~N. Then, as we were in the opening between there and the city
limits of Dallas, we could have gone 25 to 30.
Mr. SPECTEB. What was the size of the crowd at that specific point?
Nr. KELLERMAW.Xothing in between then until we hit the outskirts of the
city.
Of course, then you got into a residential,
a school, area where all the
people were out on the curb line.
lKr. SPECTER. What was the speed when you reached that area?
Mr. KELLERMAN. Then we would reduce the speed down to 15 miles an hour.
Mr. SPECTER. What is your best estimate of the minimum speed traveled until
you reached the downtown area?
Mr. KELLER~~AN.We could have been going 25 to 30 at sereral times, sir.
Nr. SPECTER. What were the crowds like in the downtown area itself?
Mr. KELLERMAN. A lot of people.
Mr. SPECTER. What was the speed of the motorcade when you came into the
downtown area?
Mr. KEL.LEBMAN.It would be reduced down to 10 to 15 miles an hour, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.Were there any unusual occurrences en route from- Love Field
until, say, you got to the downtown area of Dallas, Tex.?
Nr. KELLERMAN. As we were on the outskirts of this town and apparently
reaching a crowded area there were a group of youngsters
on the right side
of the car curb-line-wise, that had a large sign, oh, perhaps the width of the two
windows there, that said, “Please, Mr. President, stop and shake our hands,” and
he saw this and he called to the driver and said, “Stop,” he said, “call these
people over and I will shake their hands,” which we did. The entire motorcade
stopped.
I got out of the car and stood alongside of it while these people were
right up on me. The agents who were on the follow-up car, all around it. And
then after a few seconds he said, “All right ; let’s travel on.”
Mr. SPECTER. You say the agents in the followup car moved up at the
stopping?
Mr. KELLERUN. Always, sir.
Mr. SPECTER. Specifically, what did they do on that occasion?
Mr. KELLERMAN. They crowded right in between the President, the car, and
the people.
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Mr. SPECTER.Did the President actually leave the car?
Mr. KELLEIWAN. No.
Mr. SPECTER.
And how long did that stop last?
Mr. KELK.EBMAN.
A matter of seconds.
Mr. Sprrcrrm.Was there any other unusual occurrence en route to the downtown area itself?
Mr. KELLERAIAN.
No; I can recall, however, one small affair. I think we were
in the heart of Dallas on this street when a young boy jumped off the curb and
apparently he was thinking of running over to the President’s car and shaking
his hands when one of our people left the followup car and put him back on the
curb, and that all happened in motion so there was nothing out of the way.
Mr. SPECTER.
I show. you a photograph marked Commission Exhibit No. 347
and ask you if you are at this time able to tell us what that photograph represents.
The CHAIENAR. Congressman Ford, may I interrupt at this time to ask to be
excused? I have a session in the Supreme Court, but I will be back later.
Representative FORD.Thank you very much, Mr. Chief Justice.
(Chief Justice Warren left the hearing room.)
Mr. KEZLERMAN.
This is an aerial photo of the downtown parade.
Mr. SPECTER.
Are you able to identify the street on which you proceeded coming into the area depicted by that photograph?
as we came into
Mr. K-MAN.
Yes, sir. Tbis is-this would be Main Street
.
the heart of Dallas.
Mr. SPECTEBI think it might be helpful if we marked that as Main Street if
we can get a pencil or pen that will mark on that.
Mr. CRAIG.May I suggest the witness mark it?
Mr. SPECTEB.
I think it is a good idea. Will you mark the street which you
have identified as Main Street?
(Witness marking. )
Mr. SPECTER.
Will you also markMr. KELLERMAR.
We were travelingMr. SPECTER.
The street onto which you turned from Main Street?
Mr. KELTZBMAI~.
As we were coming up from Main Street or down, either way.
Mr. SPECTER.
In what general direction were you proceeding on Main Street?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
This was a westerly direction.
Mr. SPECTER.
Would you put an arrow indicating which way is north on the
map? That is a general northerly direction on the map.
(Witness indicating. )
Mr. SPECTER.
Will you mark an arrow on hlain Street showing the direction
on which you were proceeding on Main ? And how far did you proceed on h1ain
Street to what street?
Mr. KEUXRXAN. Elm Street, sir. This is a very short block, maybe a couple
of hundred feet at the most.
Mr. SPECTEB.
My question was to what street did you proceed on Main? You
then drove to what street?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Houston Street.
Mr. SPECTER.
Which way did you turn onto Houston Street?
Mr. K~~LERMAN.Turned right, which would be north.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Will you mark the street that you have told us would be Houston
Street?
(Witness indicating.)
Mr. SPECTEB.
How far did you proceed down Houston Street?
Mr. KEILEBMAN.I am sure it wasn’t more than 200 feet at the most. It was
a real short block.
Mr. SPECTER.
What street then did you turn onto as you turned off of Houston
Street?
Mr. KELLEENAN.
From Houston we turned onto Elm, which was a rather sharp
turn with a downgrade, sir.
Mr. SPEXXL Was that a turn on the left or the right?
Mr. KFLLEBMAN.
To the left. sir.
Mr. SPECTER.I ask that Eihibit 347 be admitted in evidence, may it please
the Commission.

Renresentative
FORD. It will be admitted.
Nr: SPECTER. J now show you a photograph marked Commission Exhibit XO.
34& Nr. Kellerman, and I ask you if you are able at this time to identify what
building is in that picture?
Nr. KE~MAX.
This building right straight ahead in the photo-1
couldn’t
have told you on the day of the 22nd of Xorember what it was, but as of non
this is the Texas Depository Building.
Nr. SPECTER. Is that the building known as the Tesas School nook Depository
Building?
Mr. KELLEBNAN. That is right, sir.
(The photograph,marked Commission Exhibits Nos. 347 and 348 for identification and received in evidence.)
Mr. SPECTER. Will you mark on Exhibit 347-we
have 348, we will get 348
I would like to have you mark in the aerial shot the precise
back in a moment.
location of that building with the initials “TS.”
(Witness marks. )
Nr. SPECTER. For the written part of our record will you describe how many
stories high the Texas School Book Depository bu2lding is?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
This is a seven-story building.
From here it appears to be
a rather squaretype
constructed.
Mr. SP~EB. All right.
As you were proceeding in a generally northerly
direction on Houstdn Street, can you describe the layout of the street, indicating
first the approximate
width of that street?
I&.
KELLERMAN.
Houston Street is a rather wide city street similar to auything we have here in Washington, really, and being in the heart of the business
section, I would say that it was a six-lane street at the time.
Mr. SPECTER. What was on your right as you proceeded down Houston Street?
Mr. KELLEFLMAN.The buildings.
Mr. SPECTEB. And how about on your left?
Mr. KELLERNAN. On my left it was open.
Mr. SPECTER. As you turned left onto Elm Street, will gou describe what was
on your right?
Mr. KELLER~~AN.As we turned left onto Elm Street and left this building that
we are speaking of here--Mr. SPECTER. Is that the Tesas School Book Depository Building?
Mr. KUERMAN. Yes; then Sour area became clear.
Mr. SPECTER. On the right?
Mr. KELLERMAN. On the right, sir. This was an open field area with a hill.
Now, there were, if I recall correctly, just at the brink of the hill, right beFond
this building in question, there was a small whitehow
can I describe it?
Mr. SPECTER. A little park area?
Mr. KELLERNAN. A little park area; that is right.
And beyond it it was
all open
Mr. SPE(;TEB. What was on your left at about that time as you proceeded
down Elm Street ?
Nr. KELLERMAX. Right.
As we turned left on Elm Street off Ho&ton, this,
too, was a little plaza area, and kind of a triangular
thing where the street was
on the opposite side; this is an apparently
one-wag street, and directly to our
left as we turned you had to view, this looked like a little one-story plaza building or structure.
Mr. SPECTER. To complete the scene, as you looked ahead of you down Elm
Street what, if anything, did you see immediately
in front of you?
Mr. KELLERYAK. Yes. First thing that I saw was that the road was going
to turn, and then a little further ahead we had a viaduct which we were going
under.
Mr. SPECTER. Do you know what name the Dallas Tesans give to that viaduct?
Mr. KELLERNAN. No; I really don’t.
Mr. SPECTER. Have sou heard it described since as the triple overpass?
Mr. KELLER~~AN.No; I haven’t.
Nr. SPECTER. What was the approximate
width of Elm Street in lanes of
travel, if you recall?
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Mr. KELLERMAN. It is at least three lanes, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.And describe the terrain, whether it was Smooth, level Or in
lvhat way you went as you went down Elm Street.
Mr. Kw~MA~‘.
As we went down Elm Street, there was 3 smooth road and
the terrain on each side was a grassy plotted area, 8 Very Cleared-Off area,
visibility tremendous.
Mr. SPE(ZTEB.
And describe the composure of the crowds at that time.
Mr. K~~MAN.
As we turned north on to Houston Street, this was primarily
the end of the crowd in Dallas, Tex. -, in the downtown section, there were still
a few on the sidewalk until we got to Elm Street. As we turned in a northerly
dire&ion to Him Street, which would be on our left, then the crowds just
diminished. They were spotty, standing on the grassy plot. They were not on
the side of the street. In fact, there were just a matter of a handful, that was
all, and we were through it.
Mr. SPEoTEB.Do you know what time it was when you got to the intersection
of Houston and Elm on November 221
Mr. KEILEBMAN.
Not at Houston and Elm ; no. No ; I don’t
M,r. Sp~oms. What was the speed of the motorcade, Mr. Kellerman, as you
.were proceeding down Main Street at about the time you turned right onto
Houston?
Mr. KEZLERMAN.
Ten, fifteen, no more; real parade speed.
Mr. SPECTER.
How far ahead of you was the lead car at that time?
Mr. KELLFXMAN.
Again, it was four or five car lengths in front.
Mr. SPECTER.
Do you know how far behind you the ‘President’s followup car
was as you turned right onto Houston from Main Street?
Mr. KEIZEEMAN.
No; I don’t, but I am positive it was right on our rear
wheels.
Mr. SPECTEB.
All right.
Now, as you turned left off Houston onto Elm, what is your best estimate of
the speed of the President’s automobile at that time?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
As we turned onto Elm Street and the crowd, we were
through the section of Dallas; me might have had-the driver picked it up
because we were all through. Purely a guess, we could have been going at
the most 25.
Mr. SPECTEB.
What would your estimate, your minimum estimate, of the speed
be?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Fifteen.
Mr. SPECTER.
As you turned left onto Elm Street, how far were you behind
the lead car at that point?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
I am going to say the same; three to five car lengths, but
I can, to go a little further, I can see this car ahead of me. He is not running
away from ns.
Mr. SPECTEB.
How about the pilot car; was that car in sight?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.No ; that I-didn’t see; I didn’t see it.
Mr. SPECTE+ Do You know from your personal observation at the time you
turned left onto Elm Street how far the President’s followup car was behind
you at that point?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Not from personal observation.
Mr. SPECTER.
All right. Now, describe what occurred as you proceeded down
Elm Street after turning off of Houston.
Mr. KELLERMAN.As we turned off Houston onto Elm and made the short
little dip to the left going down grade, as I said, we were away from buildings,
and were-there was a sign on the side of the road which I don’t recall what it
was or what it said, but we no more than passed that and you are out in the
Open, and there is a report like a firecracker, pop. And I turned my head to
the right because whatever this noise was I was sure that it came from the
right and perhaps into the rear, and as I turned my head to the right to view
whaterer it Was or see whatever it was, I heard 8 voice from the back seat and
I firmly believe it was the Presidents, “MY God, I am hit,” and I turned around
and he has got his hands up here like this.
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Mr. SPECTER. Indicating right hand up toward

his neck?
Mr. KELLERMAX.That is right, sir. In fact, both hands were up in that
direction.
Senator COOPER Which side of his neck?
Mr. KELLERMAX.
Beg pardon?
Senator COOPER. Which side of his neck?
Mr. KELLERMA~‘.
Both hands were up, sir; this one is like this here and
here we are with the handsMr. SPECTER, Indicating the left hand is up above the head.
Mr. KELLERMAX. In the collar section.
Mr. SPECTER As you are positioning yourself in the witness chair, your right
hand is up with the finger at the ear level as if clutching from the right of the
head; would that be an accurate description of the position you pictured there?
Mr. KELLERNAX.Yes. Good. There was enough for me to verify that the
man was hit. So, in the same motion I come right back and grabbed the speaker
and said to the driver, “Let’s get out of here ; we are hit,” and grabbed the mike
and I said, “Lawson, this is Kellerman,“this is Lawson, who is in the front car.
“We are hit; get us to the hospital immediately.”
Now, in the seconds that
I talked just now, a flurry of shells come into the car. 1. then looked back
and this time Mr. Hill, who was riding on the left front bumper of our followup
was sideways down
car, was on the back trunk of that car; the President
into the back seat.
Mr. SPECTER. Indicating on his left side.
Mr. KELLERMAX.
Right ; just like I am here.
Mr. SPECTER. You mean, correct, left side?
Mr. KELLERMAX. Correct; yes, sir. Governor Connally by that time is lying
flat backwards into her lap-Mrs. Connally-and she was lying flat over him.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Who was lying flat over him?
Mr. KELLERMAX. Mrs. Connally was lying flat over the Governor.
Mr. SPECTER.You say that you turned to your right immediately after you
heard a shot?
Mr. KELLERMAX.
Yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
What was the reason for your reacting to your right?
Mr. KELLERMA?;.
That was the direction that I heard this noise, pop
Mr. SPECTER.
Do you have a reaction as to the height from which the noise
came?
Mr. KELLERMAX.
No; honestly, I do not.
Representative FORD.Was there any reaction that you noticed on the part
of Greer when the noise was noticed by you ?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
You are referring, Mr. Congressman, to the reaction to
get this car out of there?
Representative FORD. Yes.
Mr. KEL.LERMIN.
Mr. Congressman, I have driven that car many times, and
I never cease to be amazed even to this day with the weight of the automobile
plus the power that is under the hood; we just literally jumped out of the
God-damn road.
Representative FORD.As soon as this noise was heard, or as soon as you
transmitted this message to Lawson?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
As soon as I transmitted to the driver first as I went to
Lawson. I just leaned sideways to him and said, ‘Let’s get out of here. We
are hit.”
Representative FORD.That comment was made to Greer; not to Lawson?
Mr. KELURMUAN.Yes, sir; that is right.
Representative FORD.And the subsequent message was to Lawson?
Mr. KEZLERXA~.Correct. That is right.
Mr. SPECTER.
With relationship to that first noise that you have described,
when did you hear the voice?
Mr. BELI.EBMAX.
His voice?
Mr. SPECTER.
We will start with his voice.
Mr. KELLERMAN. OK. From the noise of which I was in the process of turning
to determine where it was or what it n-as, it carried on right then.
Why I
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am so positive, gentlemen, that it was his voice-there is only one man in that
back seat that was from Boston, and the SCCWItScarried very CkZirly.
Mr. SPECTER. Well, had you become familiar with the President’s voice prior
to that day?
Mr. KELLEBMAK.
Yes ; very much so.
Mr. SPECTER.
And what was the basis for your becoming familiar with his
voice prior to that day?
Mr. KELLERMA~‘. I had been with him for 3 Years.
Mr. SPECTEB.
And had you talked with him on a very frequent basis during
the course of that association?
Mr. %LLEBMA~.
He was a very free man to talk to; yes. He knew most
all the men, most everybody who worked in the White House as well as everywhere, and he would call YOU.
Mr. SPECTER And from your experience would you say that you could recognize the voice?
Mr. KELLERLCAN. Very much, sir; I would.
Mr. SPECS. Now, I think you may have answered this, but I want to pinpoint just when you heard that-statement which you have attributed to President
Kennedy in relationship to the sound which you described as a firecracker.
Mr. K-MAN.
This noise which I attribute Bs a firecracker, when this occurred and I am in the process of determining where it comes because I am
sure it came off my right rear somewhere ; the voice broke in right then.
Mr. SPE~~EB.At about thk same time?
Mr. KELUJRMAK.
That is correct, sir. That is right.
Mr. SPECTER.
Now, did President Kennedy say anything beside, “hly God, I
am hit.”
Mr. KEL.LER~IAN.
That is the last words he said, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
Did Mrs. Kennedy say anything at that. specific time?
Mr. KFZLERMAK.Mr. Spectir, there was an awful lot of confusion in that
back seat. She did a lot of talking which I can’t recall all the phrases.
hlr. SPECTER.
Well, pinpointMr. KELLERMAX.But after the flurry of shots, I recall her saying, “What
are they doing to you?” Now again, of course, my comparison of the voice of
her speech-certainly,
I have heard it many times, and in the car there was
conversation she was carrying on through shock, I am sure.
Mr. SPECIZR.Well, going back to the precise time that you heard the President say, “My God, I am hit,” do you recollect whether she said anything at
that time?
Mr. KELLE~RMAX.
No.
Mr. SPE~~EFL
Whether or not you can re-create what she said?
Mr. KELLERMAX.Not that I can recall right then, sir. This statement, or
whatever she said, happened after all the shooting was over.
Mr. SPECFER.
All right. Now, you have described hearing a noise which
sounded like a firecracker and you have described turning to your right and
described hearing the President’s voice and, again, what was yiFur next motion,
~- ’
if any, or movement, if any?
Mr. KELLER~XAX.
After I was sure that his statement was right that he was
hit, turned from the back I come right downMr. SPECTER.
You just indicatti that you had turned to the left. Had you
turned to the left after hearing his voice?
Mr. KELLE.RMA~‘. Yes; certainly.
Mr. SPECTEIL
Bnd what did you see? You have described what you saw in
terms of position of his hands.
Mr. KELLER~~AIC.
That was it.
Mr. SPECTER.
What did you do next?
Mr. KELLERMA~.That is when I completely turned to my right and grabbed
for the mike in the same motion, sideways telling the driver, “Let’s get out of
here ; we are hit.”
Mr. SPECTER.
Will you give us the betit estimate of the lapse of time from
the instant you heard the sound which appeared to you to be a firecracker until
you instrncted Mr. Greer in the way you have described?
Mr. KELLERA~AN. Seconds.

00075637

Mr. SPEc?rPx How many Seconds?
Mr. KFLLEBMAR.Three or four.
Now, how long did it take you to relay the instructions which
Mr. SPECTER.
you have told us about to Special Agent Lawson; what your best estimate
would be?
Mr. KELLE~XAX.Instant, in seconds again. Again it is three to five.
Mr. SPECTER.Now, in your prior testimony you described a flurry of shells
into the car. How many shots did you hear after the first noise which you
described as sounding like a firecracker?
Mr. KELLERMAJT.
Mr. Specter, these shells came in all together.
Mr. SPECCCER.
Are you able to say how many you heard?
Mr. KELLERMAR.I am going to say two, and it was like a double bangbang, bang.
Mr. SPEC&. You mean now two shots in addition to the first noise?
Mr. KELLERMAX.Yes, sir ; yes, sir ; at least.
Mr. SPE~~~EB.
What is your best estimate of the time, in seconds, from the
first noise sounding like a firecracker until the second noise which you heard?
Mr. KELLERMA~‘.
This was instantaneous.
Mr. S~rzcrrm.Xo; let me repeat the question so I am sure you understand it.
From the time you first heard the noise coming to your right rear, which you
described as sounding like a firecracker, until you heard the flurry of shots?
Mr. KELLERAIAX.
This is about how long it took, sir. As I am viewing, trying
to determine this noise, I turned to my right and I heard the voice and I came
back and I rerify it and speak to the driver, grab the mike, these shots come in.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Well, you have described it as 3 to 4 seconds from the time-Mr. KELLXRMAK.No more.
Mr. S~~crrra. From the time of the first noise-wait a minut+until you gave
the instruction to Mr. Greer and then as you made the statement to Special
Agent Lawson over the microphone that was an instantaneous timespan as you
have described it
Mr. KELLERMAX.Yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
How soon thereafter did the flurry of shots come?
Mr. KELLERMAX.They came in, Mr. Specter, while I am delivering that radio
message.
Mr. SPECTER.
To Jlr. Lawson. All right. Was there any timespan which
you could discern between the first and second shots and what you have described as the flurry?
Mr. KELLGRMAX.I will estimate 5 seconds, if that.
Representative FORD.Rut this flurry took place while you were occupied
with these other activities ; is that correct?
Mr. KELLERMAX.That is right, sir.
Representative FORD.You don’t recall precisely a second shot and a third
shot such as you did in the case of the first?
Mr. KELL.EBMAK.
Let me give you an illustration, sir, before I can give you an
answer. Pou have heard the sound barrier, of a plane breaking the sound
barrier, bang, bang? That is it.
Representative FOBD.This is for the second and the third, or the flurry as you
described it?
Mr. KELLERMAX.That is right ; that is right, sir.
Mr. SPECTEB.On your 5-second estimate, was that in reference, Mr. Kellerman,
to the total timespan from the first noise until the flurry ended?
Mr. KELLEBMAX.That is right ; that is rightMr. SPECTER.
All right. Now, when the flurry occurred then, were you still
facing forward talking into the microphone to Lawson?
Mr. KELLEEMAS.That is right.
Mr. SPECTER.
All right. Then precisely what was your nest movement after
completing the delivery of that message to Lawson?
Mr. KELLERMAS.When I completed the delivery of those instructions to Lawson, I just hung up the receiver and looked back.
Mr. SPECTER.
To your right this time-to your left ; pardon me.
Mr. KELLER~CAS.
To my left; that is right. This is when I first viewed Mr.
Hill, who was on the back of the---
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Mr. SPECTEB.Precisely where was he in that instant?
Mr. KIXLERMAR. Lying right across the trunk of the car with Mrs. Kennedy
on the left rear, Mr. Hill’s head was right up in back of her.
Mr. SPE~TEB. When you describe the left rear you mean as the car was facing?
Mr. KELLEEMAX. As the car is traveling, sir; yes, sir. He was lying across the
trunk of this car, feet on this side.
Mr. SPECTEB.Was he 5at across the trunk of the car?
Mr. KELLEXMAN. Flat; that is right.
.Mr. SPECTEB. What was the position of Mrs. Kennedy’s body at that time?
Mr. KELLERMAN. She was sitting up in the corner of this back seat, like this.
Mr. SPECTEB. So that she was on the buttocks area of her body at that time?
Mr. KELLERMAN. Yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTER. And what movement, if any, did you observe Mrs. Kennedy make
at that time?
Mr. KELLEBMAR. I never did see Mrs. Kennedy leave that back seat, sir.
Mr. SPE~~EB. When you say the back seat, are you referringMr. KELLEZMAN. The seat she was sitting on.
Mr. SPECTEB.Are you referring to the seat itself of the automobile?
Mr. KELLEUU~. Right.
Mr. SPECTEE. Where did you look next; what did you observe following that?
Mr. KELLEBXA~‘. Then I observed how the President was lying, which washe was-5;at in the seat in this direction.
Mr. SPECTEB. On his left-hand side?
Mr. KELLEBMAN. Yes, sir. Governor Connally was lying straight on his back
with Mrs. Connally over him about halfway.
Mr. SPECTEB.Did Governor Connally say anything up to this point?
Mr. KELLEEMAN. No.
Mr. SPECTEB.Did Mrs. Connally say anything up to that point?
Mr. KELLERMAX. No.
Mr. SPECTEB.When was it that Mrs. Kennedy made the statement which you
have described, “hly God, what are they doing?”
Mr. KEL~+EBMAX.This occurred after the durry of shots.
Mr. SPECTER.At that time you looked back and saw Special Agent Hill across
the trunk of the car, had your automobile accelerated by that time?
\
Mr. KELLERMAN. Tremendously so ; yes.
Mr. SPECTER. Now, to the best of your ability to recollect, exactly when did
your automobile first accelerate?
Mr. KELLERMAR. Our car accelerated immediately on the time-at
the timethis 5urry of shots came into it.
Mr. SPECTER.Would you say the accelerationMr. KELLERMAX. Between the second and third shot.
Senator COOPER Might I ask a question there?
Mr. Spxcrxn. Yes.
Senator COOPER.A few minutes ago you said in response to a question that
when you spoke to the driver the car leaped forward from an acceleration
immediately.
Did that acceleration occur before the second shot was fired?
Mr. KELLERMAX. Yes, sir. Just about the time that it came in.
Senator COOPER About the time it came in?
Mr. KELLERMIN. Yes, sir.
Senator COOPER.Not before?
Mr. KELLERMAX. No.
Senator COOPIX One other question : You said the durry of shots came in the
car. You were leaning forward talking to the driver after the first shot. What
made you aware of a dun-y of shots?
Mr. KELLERMAN. Senator, between all the matter that was-between
all the
matter that was blown off from an injured person, this stuff all came over.
Senator COOPER.What was that?
Mr. KELLERMAX. Body matter; flesh.
Senator COOPER. When you were speaking of a flurry of shots, was there a
longer interval between the first shot and the second shot as compared to the
interval between the second shot and the third shot?
Mr. KELLERMAN. Yes, sir.
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Mr. SPECTER. When did you first notice the substance which you have de
scribed as body matter?
Mr. KELLERMAN. When I got to the hospital, sir, it was all over my coat.
filr. SPUR.
Did you notice it flying past you at any time prior to your
arrival at the hospital?
Mr. KELLERMAIC‘.Yes; I know there was something in the air.
Mr. SPECTER. When, in relation to the shots, Mr. Kellerman, did you notice
the substance in the air?
Mr. KELJJZRMAN. Fine. When I have given the orders to Mr. Lawson, this
is when it all came between the driver and myself.
Mr. SPECTER. Can you describe what it was in a little more detail as it
appeared to you at that time?
Mr. KELLERMAN. This is a rather poor comparison, but let’s say you take a
little handful of matter-I am going to use sawdust for want of a better itemand just throw it.
Mr. SPECTER.
Can you describe the sound of the flurry of shots by way of:
distinction with the way you have described the sound of the first shot?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Well, having heard all types of guns fired, most of them,
rather, if I recall correctly these were two sharp reports, sir. Again, I am
going to refer to it as like a plane going through a sound barrier; bang, bang.
Mr. SPECTER.
Now, you are referring to the flurry?
Mr. KELLEBMAN. That is right.
Mr. SPECTER.
Did it sound differently from the first noise you have described
as being a firecracker?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Yes; definitely; very much so.
Representative FORD.Was there any other noise going on at the time of the
second and third shots different from the noise of the crowd or otherwise at
the time of the first shot?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
We had no crowd, sir. There was nothing there.
Representative FORD.So the external noise was identical as far as the--Mr. KELLERMAN.
Very much.
Representative FORD.First or second or the third shot?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Yes, sir. We are in an open-field area, so to speak, and
everything was just clear.
Representative FORD.So there was no other sound that would have disturbed
your hearing capability from the first through the third shot?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
That is right; no other shot.
Representative FORD.Your only problem would be your personal activity
after the first shot.
Mr. KEXLEEMAN.
Correct.
Representative Form. Your activity of speaking to Greer and talking to
Lawson ?
Mr. KEZIXRMAN.That is correct, sir; yes, sir.
Representative Fosu. Was there any crowd reaction?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
There was no crowd.
Representative FORD.There were a few stragglers?
Mr. KELLEUAN. A handful, and I didn’t view any reaction, sir.
Representative FORD.All right
Mr. SPECTEEMr. Kellerman, you said earlier that there were at least two
additional shots. Is there any area in your mind or possibility, as you recollect
that situation, that there could have been more than two shots, or are you able
to say with any certainty?
Mr. KELLERA~AN.
I am going to say that I have, from the firecracker report
and the two other shots that I know, those were three shots. But, Mr. Specter,
if President Kennedy had from all reports four wounds, Governor Connally
three, there have got to be more than three shots, gentlemen.
Senator COOPER.
What is that answer? What did he say?
Mr. SPECTER.
Will you repeat that, Mr. Kellerman?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
President Kennedy had four wounds, two in the head and
shoulder and the neck. Governor Connally, from our reports, had three. There
have got to be more than three shots.
Representative FORD.Is that why you have described-
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Mr. KELLEBXAH.The flurry.
Representative Foan. The noise as a flurry?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
That is right, sir.
Mr. SPECTER. Excuse me, do you have any independent recollection, Mr. Kcllerman, of the number of shots, aside from the inference that YOU make as to how
many points of wounds there were?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Could you rephrase that, please?
Mr. SPECI-EB. Yes. You have drawn a conclusion, in effect, by saying that
there were four wounds for the President and three wounds for the Governor;
and from that, you say there must have been more than three shots in your
opinion or your view. But my question is: Do you have any current recollec-,
tion of having heard more than three shots?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
No. I don’t. I will have to say “No.”
Senator COOPEB.Has that been your recollection from the very time of the
shooting?
Mr. F&LLEBMAN.
No, sir; it has been my opinion.
Senator C~~PEZFL
Not your opinion, but from the time of the shooting you
think then that you heard only three shots, or did youMr. KELLEBI~AXT.Yes.
Senator COOPEROr did you ever think that you heard more than three?
Mr. KELLEBMAN. No, sir; I can’t say that, sir.
Mr. SPECTEJLNow, you referred to four wounds, Mr. Kellerman, realizing, of
conrse, your characterization is only lay opinion.
Mr. I&LLEJBMAIT.Very true.
Mr. SPECTEEWould you tell us which wounds you made reference to by that
statement, please?
Mr. KELTXBMAN. All right. Can I keep the train going from the time we
got to the hospital?
Mr. SPECZEB.Yes, sir; do it in your own way just as you please.
Mr. KEL~EBMAN.Fine. As we arrived at the hospital I immediately got out
of the car. Our followup car is in back of us, as you will recall. I yelled to
the agents, “Get in”-“ Go get us two stretchers on wheels.”
In the meantime in a matter of seconds-1 don’t know how they got out SO
fast-1 turned right around to the back door and opened it. By this time Mrs.
Connally had raised up, and the Governor is lying in her lap, face up. His eyes
are open and he is looking at me, and I am fairly sure he is alive. By this
time I noticed the two stretchers coming out of the emergency room, and I said
to the Governor, I said, “Governor, don’t worry; everything is going to be all
right_” And he nodded his head, which I was fairly convinced that that man
was alive.
By this time the stretcher is there. I get inside on one side of him, and
Special Agent Hill on the other. Somebody is holding his feet, and we remove
the Governor and put him on the stretcher and they take him in.
We then get in and help Mrs. Connally out. Our next move is to get Mrs.
Kennedy off from the seat, which. was a little dif6cult, but she was removed.
Then Mr. Hill removed his coat and laid it over the President’s face and
shoulder. He and I among two other people-1 don’t know-we lifted up the
President and put him on a stretcher and followed him right into the emergency
room.
Gentlemen, this emergency room is a, it looks like a, checkerboard; it has a
walkway down the center and a crossway and there are rooms on each side.
President Kennedy was put into the one on the right, Gorernor Connally across
on the left. And as we pushed the wheelchair in-we pushed the stretcher
inside, the medical people just seemed to form right in, right there, and I
walked around him and I wanted to look at this man’s face, they had him face
up.
Senator COOPEEThe President?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
The President; I am sorry. I did not see any wounds in
that man’s face.
Mr. SPECIEB.Indicating with your hand at that moment the front part of
his face?
Mr. KEUEBMAN.Right, sir.
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Mr. SPECTER. May I interrupt you just to ask whether you had any viewNr. KELLERMAN. Surely.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Of the rear part of his head?
Mr. KELLBBMAIC. I did not, sir.
Nr. SPECTER.
What was the rearmost or uppermost portion of President Kennedy’s head which you could observe at that time?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
It was the hairline to the ear, sir:
Mr. SPECTEE.
Proceed.
Nr. KELLEEUA~‘.Having all the medical people in there, my business is left
in their hands. So I left. Mrs. Kennedy, incidentally, was still in there.
Nr. SPECTEB.
In where, sir?
Mr. KELLE~MAN.
In the emergency room with him. Which after a few
minutes they convinced her to leave, and she sat outside the room while they
were working over the President. I walked into this center area of this
emergency room-and I am looking for a telephone-which there is a little doctor’s office and I walked inside, and I am alone at that time, except one medic
who was in there. There are two phones and I said, “Can I use either one of
these phones to get outside?” and he said, “Yes ; just pick one up.”
By this time Mr. Lawson enters and also Mr. Hill. I asked Nr. Lawson for
the telephone number of the Dallas White House switchboard. He immediately
has it and I said to Mr. Hill, “Will you dial it, please?” By that time a medic
comes into the room from President Kennedy’s section and he asks if anybody
knows the blood type of the President-President
Kennedy. We all carry it.
I produce mine, and that is what I believe they used; I am not sure. By this
time the connection is made with the White House operator in Dallas, and I
took the phone, identified myself, and I said, “Give me Washington. Please
don’t pull this line ; let’s leave it open.”
I got the Washington operator and I said, identified myself, and I said, “Give
me Mr. Behn.”
Mr. Behn was in the office at the time, and I said-his
name is ‘Gerald
Behn-and I said, “Gerry, we have had an incident here in Dallas. The President., the Governor have been shot. We are in the emergency room of the
Parkland Memorial Hospital.” I said, “Mark down the time.” Of course, since
that time until now we have disagreed on about 3 minutes. I said it is 12 :38,
which would be 1% Dallas time. I am sorry-Washington
time.
Nr. SPECTER.
W’as that at the time you were talking to Mr. Behn?
Nr. KELLERMAX.
To Nr. Behn ; yes, sir.
Nr. SPECTER.
And your version is that it is 12 :38 Dallas time?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
12 138. He said it was 12 :41; he told me the next day.
Mr. SPECTEE.
May I interrupt you there for you to tell us how long after you
arrived at the hospital did you make that telephone call to Mr. Behn, to the
best of your recollection?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Three to five minutes.
Nr. SPECTEE.
All right. The topic we are on now, Nr. Kellerman, is your
own way of relating the description of the wounds, starting with four wounds
on President Kennedy.
Mr. KELURMAN.Right; OK.
Mr. SPECTER.
Proceed, then.
Mr. KELLERMAN.
I can eclipse an awful lot here and get into the morgue here
in Bethesda, because that is where I looked him over.
Mr. SPECTEB.
I will come back and pick up some of the other detail.
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Fine.
Mr. SPECTER.
But for the sequence at the moment, as it relates &J your conclusions on the shots which you have already testified aboutMr. KELLERMAN.
OK.
Mr. SPECTER.
I would like to develop your understanding and your observations of the four wounds on President Kennedy.
Mr. KEZLEBMAN.
OK. This all transpired in the morgue of the Naval Hospital
in Bethesda, sir. He had a large wound this size.
Mr. SPECTER.
Indicating a circle with your finger of the diameter of 5 inches;
would that be approximately correct.?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Yes, circular; yes, on this part of the head.
80
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SPECTEB.
Indicating the rear portion of the head.
Mr. KELLE~MAN.Yes.
Mr. SPECTER.More to the right side of the head?
Mr. KELLERMAX.Right. This was removed.
Mr. SPECTEB.When you say, “This was removed,” what do you mean by this?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.The skull part was removed.
Mr. SPECTEB.All right.
Representative FORD.Above the ear and back?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.To the left of the ear, sir, and a little high; yes. About right
in here.
Mr. SPECTER.When you say “removed,” by that do you mean that it was
absent when you saw him, or taken off by the doctor?
Mr. KELLEEMAX.It was absent when I saw him.
Mr. SPECTER.Fine. Proceed.
Mr. KELLEBMAN.Entry into this man’s head was right below that wound,
right here.
Mr. SPECTEB.Indicating the bottom of the hairline immediately to the right
of the ear about the lower third of the ear?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Right. But it was in the hairline, sir.
Mr. SPECTEB.In his hairline?
Mr. KELLERMAN.Yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTEB.Near the end of his hairline?
Mr. KELLEZMAN.Yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTEB.What was the size of that aperture?
Mr. KELTXBMAN.The little-finger.
Mr. SPECTELIndicating the diameter of the little finger.
Mr. KELLERNAN.Right.
Mr. SPECTER.Now, what was the position of that opening with respect to the
Portion of the skull which you have described as being removed or absent?
Mr. KEL~EBMAN.Well, I am going to have to describe it similar to this. Let’s
say part of your skull is removed here ; this is below.
Mr. SPECTER.You have described a distance of approximately an inch and a
half, 2 inches, below.
Mr. KEL~EBNAN.That is correct; about that, sir.
Mr. SPECTER,
All right. What other wounds, if any, did you notice on the
President?
Mr. KELLERNAN.The other wound that I noticed was on his shoulder.
Mr. SPECTEB.Which shoulder.
Mr. KELLERNAN.Right shoulder.
Mr. SPECTEB.And was it-what
was its general position with respect to the
breadth of the back?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.Right straight.
Mr. SPECTEB.No. Upper shoulder, lower shoulder; how far below the lower
neckline would you say ?
_-_
Mr. KELLERMAN.The upper neckline, sir, in that large muscle between the
shoulder and the neck, just below it.
Mr. SPECTER.What was the size of that opening?
Mr. KELLERNAN.Again about the size of a little finger.
Mr. SPECTER.Now, have you described three wounds which you have observed?
Mr. KELLERNAN.That is three. The fourth one I will have to collaborate
with-the
medical People in Dallas said that he had entry in the throat or an
exit
Mr. SPECTEB.Now, you are indicating a part on the throat right underneath
your tie as you sit there, the knot of your tie.
Mr. KELLE~MAN.Yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTEZ.Who told you that?
Mr. KELLERNAN.This comes from a report from Dr. Kemp Clark.
Mr. SPECTEB.Did you talk to Dr. Clark personally?
Mr. KELLERNAN.I did not. This is a written report.
Mr. SPECTE&This is a written report which you have read?
Mr. KELLERNAN.Yes; that is right.
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Mr. SPECTER.
Do you have any knowledge of that wound on the front side aside
from the written report of Dr. Kemp Clark?
Mr. KELLERNAN.Except that in the morgue it was very visible that they had
incisioned him here to insert the tracheotomy that they performed on him.
Mr. SPECTER.So with the operative procedures to perform a tracheotomy, was
there anything, in pour view, left of the original entry?
Mr. KELLERNAN.No.
Mr. SPECTER.
Entry or exit that you have described.
Mr. KELLERMAN.
No, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
AI1 you could see at that point was the operative procedure, the
cutting of the surgeon’s blade in Dallas?
Mr. KELLERMAX.That is right.
Senator COOPEB.
You are saying this, then, that you did not see, yourself,
at any time the mark of any wound in his neck front?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
When we took him into the hospital in Dallas; that is
right
Senator Coormz. What?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
That is right; when we took him in the hospital in Dallas,
I did not.
Senator COOPEB.
Did you ever see it?
Mr. KELLERILAN.
Only after he was opened up in the morgue : yes, sir.
Senator COOPEEL
You saw some indication, or some mark of a wound in the
front of his neck?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Senator, from the report of the doctor who worked on him
in Dallas, that he enlarged the incision here in his throat to perform that
tracheotomy, and I believe in his own statement that that wound was there
prior to this incision.
Senator Coopxs. I know, but I am askingMr. KELLERMAN.
I didn’t see it, sir.
Senator Coopts. What you saw yourself?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
No ; I didn’t.
Representative F~BD.Was that because Hill had thrown his coat over the
President, or just didn’t see the skin or the body at the time?
Mr. KELLERMAX.
No, sir. When I-that coat was thrown over, sir, to eliminate any gruesome pictures.
Representative FORD.How far over that body? Did it go over the head
only or down the chest?
.Mr. KELLERMAX.No; the whole coat went all the way down to the waistline,
sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
You saw the President’s face, though, at a later time as you
have described?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Yes, thank YOU. This I had lost track of, to help you out,
Mr. Congressman. While he lay on the stretcher in that emergency room his
collar and everything is up and I saw nothing in his face to indicate an injury, whether the shot had come through or not. He was clear.
Representative FOBD.But while he was on the stretcher in the emergency room
you saw his face?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
That is right.
Representative FORD.But he had his tie and his collar stillMr. KELLERMAX.Still on.
Representative FOBD.Still on?
Mr. KELLEUAN. Yes, sir.
Representative FORD.You never saw his neck?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
No, sir.
Representative FORD.At that time?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
At that time, I did not observe him.
Representative FORD.The only time you saw him was later at the morgue?
Mr. KELLERNAN.
Very much, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
Did you observe any blood on the portion of his body in the
neck area or anyplace in the front of his body?
Mr. KELLEFLMAN.
I don’t recall any.
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Mr. SPECTEB.
Did you observe any hole in the clothing of the President on
the front part., in the shirt or tie area?
Mr. KELLERMAN. No, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
From your obserration of the wound which you observed in
the morgue which you have described as a tracheotomy, would that have been
above or below the shirtline when the President was clothed?
Mr. KELLFXWAN. It would have been below the shirtline, sir.
Mr. SPECTER. Now, have you described all of the wounds of the President to
which you have referred?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Ya, sir.
Mr. SPECXER. Will you describe the three wounds which I believe you said
Governor Connally sustained?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
I am going to refer to the medical report on Governor Connally, wherein they said one wound was in his right backMr. SPECTEZIndicating the upper shoulder area?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Yes, sir. One went through his wrist.
Mr. SPECXEIL
Indicating the right wrist.
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
I am using the numbers. and he was-a missile went into
his thigh somewhere.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Do you know anything about Governor Connally’s wounds aside
from what you read in the medical report?
Mr. K-AN.
No ; not personally.
Mr. SPE~OB. Do you have ans independent knowledge of which wrist and
which thigh, aside from what you read in the medical reports themselves?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Yes, sir; I do, I talked to the Gorernor several times later,
and it is the right wrist, sir.
Mr. SPECTEB.
It is the right wrist?
Mr. KEUEBXAN. Yes, sir.
Mr. SPECXZIL
And which thigh?
Mr. KELJZU~AN.It would be the left one.
Representative FORD.Is this a good point for a recess?
Mr. SPECTEFL
This is fine.
Representative FOXD.We will take a 5-minute break.
( Short recess. )
Representative FOXD.The Commission will resume, and will you proceed, Mr.
Specter, please?
Mr. SPECTER.
Yes sir. Olle of Four last answers was that the position of the
wounds on Governor Connally was ascertained from a conversation between you
and Governor Connally, as well as from the medical reports themselves. Is that
correct?
Mr. KELLEXMAN.
No ; it is really not.
Mr. SPECTER.
Then tell us what your basis is for your testimony on Governor
Connally’s wounds.
Mr. KELLERMAN.
I have never conversed with the Gorernor as to his other
wounds outside of his wrist. Your medical report on Governor Connally which
indicate the slioulder wound, wrist. and in the thigh.
Mr. SPECTER.
When did you have occasion to talk to him about his wrist
wound?
Mr. KELLERMAX.Over the holidays in Texas, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
The Christmas holidays?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Have you now told us everything you know, either from conversations or reports, about the wounds of Governor Connally?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
That is right ; yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
AU right. Were you able to observe at the time of the shooting
and immediately thereafter, as Governor Connally went into the hospital, any
of his specific wounds?
Mr. KELLERXAN.Only of the-I am presuming now of the hand because, when
he was lying, he had it across his stomach here, and it was rather bloody.
Mr. SPECTER.
And was it the hand that was bloody, the stomach, or both?
Mr. KELLER~~AN.
I would say so right now; yes.
Mr. SPECXEB.
Which?
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Nr. KELLEBMAN. The hand.
Nr. SPECTER.Was the stomach bloody at all?
Nr. KELLERMAP\‘.Xot that I remember.
Mr. $PECTER.
Do you have anything to add, Mr. Kellerman, on the total number
of wounds in relationship to your view that there were more than three shots?
A$r. KELLERMA~-. Well, let’s. consider the vehicle.
Mr. $rs~rss. Fine. What about the vehicle would you consider relevant in
this regard ?
Nr. ~(ELLERMA~'. The windshield itself, which I observed a day or two after
the funeral here, had been hit by a piece of this missile or missiles, whatever it
is, shell.
Nr. SPECTER. While you are referring to the windshield, permit me to hand
you a photograph marked Commission Exhibit 349 and ask if you can tell us
what that photograph depicts?
Nr. KELLERMAI~.
This photograph is the windshield of the Presidential special
automobile that we used in Dallas on November 22. And it depicts a hit by
some instrument on the metal railing that covers the windshield.
Mr. SPECTER.In what position is the hit on that metal railing?
Mr. KELLERNAX. Directly to the right of the mirror.
Mr. SPECTER.Is that on the top of the windshield?
Mr. KELLERMU. That is on the top of the windshield.
I am sorry ; this is not
the windshield itself; this is $he top of the vehicle.
This is the framework.
Mr. SPECTER.Would you draw a red arrow with the pen that you have to the

mark which you have just described?
(Mr. Kellerman marked the photograph.)
Mr. SPECTEB.Now, when did you first observe that indentation?
Mr. KELLERMAX. This was observed a day or two after the funeral, which
funeral was the 25th of November; this would be upward of the 27th.
Mr. SPECTEB.Where was the automobile at the time you observed that
indentation?
Mr. KELLEBMAN. At the White House garage, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.Was the windshield in the automobile at that time?
Mr. KELLERMAX. Tes, sir; it was in the automobile.
Mr. SPECTER.Did You observe or notice that indentation in the windshield
when You were in Dallas after the shooting occurred?
Mr. KELLERMAN. No, sir,
Mr. SPECTEB.Did you observe or notice that indentation before the shooting
occurred?
Mr. KELLERMAN. No, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.Are you able to state positively whether or not that indentation
was present before the shooting?
Mr. KELLERMAN. No, sir.
Mr. SP~CTEB. So that you observed it on the first occasion when you saw the
car in the White House garage on or about November 27 ; is that correct?
Mr. KELLERMAN. That is correct, sir.
Mr. SPECTEB.The indentation could conceivably have been present before the

shooting?

Mr. KELLEBMAN. It could have; yes.
Mr. SPECTEFLBut you didn’t observe it before the shooting?
Mr. KELLERMAN. I did not.
Mr. SPECTER.And did you not observe it in Dallas after the shooting?
Nr. KELLERMAN. That is right; I did not
Mr. SPECTER.Did you have any occasion to examine closely the windshield
ares after the assassination in Dallas?
Mr. KELU~BMAN. No, sir.
Mr. SPECTEB.Did YOU have any occasion to examine closely the windshield
at any time after the assassination until you saw the car in the garage on or

about November 27?
Mr. KELLEIZMAN. No, sir; I have not.
Mr. SPECTER.Would you describe for the record where that indentation occurs
or is placed?
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Mr. KELLERMAN.
This indentation is placed on the metal-bar framework which
is across the top of the windshield. The indentation is directly to the right
of the mirror holder.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Is that on the inside or the outside of the car?
hir. KELLERMAN.
This is on the inside of the car.
Representative
FORD.What prompted you to make that investigation on or
about November 27?
hlr. KELLERMAN.
First, Mr. Congressman, I wanted to look this car over forlet me go back a little bit. When this car was checked over that night for
its return to Washington, I was informed the following day of the pieces of
these missiles that were found in the front seat, and I believe aside from the
skull, that was in the rear seat, I couldn’t conceive even from elevation how
this shot hit President Kennedy like it did. I wanted to view this vehicle,
whether this was a slant blow off the car, whether it hit the car first and then
hit him, or what other marks are on this vehicle, and that is what prompted
me to go around and check it over myself.
Representative FORD.Had anybody told you of this indentation prior to your
own personal investigation?
Mr. K-MAN.
Not of the windshield; no, sir.
Representative FORD.You were the first one to find this indentation?
Mr. KEILEB~~AX.I believe I am the first one who noticed this thing up on
the bar.
Representative FORD.That is what I meant.
hir. KELLERMAX.Yes, sir.
Representative FORD.You are the first one to notice this particular indentation?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Yes; I believe I am, sir.
Representative Foan. All right.
Mr. SPECTER.
Did you have occasion to examine the windshield or the framework closely before the assassination, either in Dallas or in Washington?
&r. KELLERMAX.No; I honestly didn’t.
Mr. SPECTER.
Mr. Chairman, I move for the admission to evidence of Exhibit
No. 349.
Representative FORD.It will be so admitted.
(The document referred to, heretofore marked Commission Exhibit No. 349
for identification, was received in evidence.)
hfr. SPECTER.
Now I hand to hlr. Kellerman, through the Chairman, Commission Eshibit So. 350, and ask you to describe what this picture represents?
Nr. KELLERXAX.This picture represents the windshield of the President’s
special automobile as we are looking into it. This is an outside photo. My
reason for this is that on inspection there is a-the windshield has been struck
by an instrument and it has been cracked. This crack is opposite the mirrorfacing the driver would be toward the driver, to the right of the mirror, andhlr. SPECTER.
The photograph, Exhibit 350, is from the outside of the car
front looking toward the car; correct?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
What mark, if any, appears in the photograph on the windshield
itself?
Nr. KELLERMAN.
There is the cracked windshield located to the right of the
mirror as you look into the automobile.
Mr. SPECTER.That would be on the driver’s side, as you previously stated?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Yes, sir ; on the driver’s side of the vehicle.
h1r. SPECTER.
Now, is this picture an accurate representation of the appearance
of the windshield at some time when you observed the windshield?
hfr. KEWLEBMAN.
This windshield I observed on this same day.
Mr. SPECTER.On or about November 27, 1963?
hfr. KELLEBXAN.That is correct.
hlr. SPECTER.Does that picture accurately represent what the windshield
looked like on that day when you observed it?
hlr. KELLEBMAN.
Yes, sir; it is.
Mr. SPECTER.Did YOUobserve any crack in the windshield as the President’s
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automobile was being driven from, t.he point of assassination to the hospital?
Mr. KIXLERUN. I did not.
Mr. SPECTER. Did you observe it at any time prior to the time you saw the
automobile in the White House garage on or before November 27?
Mr. KE~LERNAX.I did not, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
Did you have any occasion to examine closely the windshield
after the time of the shooting up until the time you saw it in the White House
garage?
Mr. KELLEBNAR.No, sir.
Mr. SPECTER. Now, at the time of your examination of the windshield in the
White House garage, did you feel the windshield?
Mr. KELLERA~AX.
On the day that I visited the White House garage and
checked this car over for my own personal reasons, and this windshield crack
was pointed out to me, I didMr. SPECTER When you say it was pointed out to you, by whom?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
There were other people in the garage, Mr. C3 er, like
Mr. Kinney, I believe was there at the time, Special Agent Henry, ybka was
‘\t. -’ ’ the other person.
f<+_ .::T
: -- :. ..A..:__-._ ’
F
Mr. SPECTER.
Was it sufficiently prominent without having to have it pointed
out specially?
Mr. KELIXRNAN.
Oh, yes ; very much. And I felt this windshield both
inwardly and outwardly to determine first if there was something that was
struck from the back of us or-and I was satisfied that it was.
Mr. SPECTER.
When you say struck from in back of you, do you mean on the
inside or outside of the windshield?
Mr. KELLERhlAh’.
Inside, Sir.
Mr. SPECTERInside of the car?
Mr. KELLERNAX.Right.
Mr. SPECTER.
Did you have occasion to feel the outside of the windshield?
Mr. KELLERNAN.
I did on that day ; yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
What did you feel, if anything?
Mr. KELLER~~AX.
Not a thing; it was real smooth.
Mr. SPECTER.
Did you have occasion to feel the inside of the windshield?
Mr. KELLEabUN.I did.
Mr. SPECTER.
How did that feel to you?
Mr. KELLERJIAX.
My comparison was that the broken glass, broken windshield,
there was enough little roughness in there from the cracks and split that I was
positive, or it was my belief, that whatever hit it came into the inside of the car.
Mr. SPECTER.
I move for the admission into evidence of Exhibit No. 350.
Representative FORD.It will be so admitted.
(The document referred to, heretofore marked Commission Exhibit No. 350
for identification, was received in evidence.)
Mr. SPECTER.
I now call the attention of the Commission to Exhibit No. 351,
which is the windshield itself which, as the Commission may observe, is present
in the hearing room. Now, with reference to Exhibit No. 351, which is a
marking placed over a glass object, Mr. Kellerman, can you describe for the
Commission what that is?
Mr. KELLER&IAN.
Yes; this windshield, which has since been removed from
the vehicle, at the time I first viewed it, this area marked in here was all that
was cracked. These are later splints.
Mr. SPECTER.
Before you proceed, Mr. Kellerman, do you have knowledge as
to the general removal procedure during which this windshield was taken from
the President’s car?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
I believe I do not. However, I believe Mr. Greer would be
abie to identify it better than I, on the removal side.
Mr. SPECXER.
Would you describe the condition of the windshield in its present
state as we are viewing it here this morning?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
The windshield this morning has-has been hit by some object
with sufficient force-Mr. SPECTER.
Perhaps we ought to start with the point of impact, Mr. Kellerman. First, are you able to positively identify this as the windshield from
the President’s automobile?
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Mr. KELLERMAN. Yes, sir; I would say it was, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.Is this the same windshield as depicted in Erhibits 349 and 350?
Mr. KELCERMAN. Yes, sir.
>Ir. SPECTER AU right. Now, starting with the principal point of impact,
where does that exist on this windshield?
Mr. KELLERMAN. The principal point of impact is located to the left of the
mirror, to the right above the driver’s head, and to the right of his, I am going
to say, view line.
Mr. SPECTER. As we view the windshield at this time, state whether or not
there are spidering lines which have emanated from that point which you
have described as the principal point of impact?
hfr. KELLERMA~, The spidering lines which extend in three different directions-you are speaking of the large ones or the others?
*Mr. SPECTER.
Well,
I want to put on this record all of the spidering lines
which exist here.
Xr. KELLERMAN. OK; the spidering lines which are in this encircled area
reflect, in my opinion, that when the instrument hit this glass it shattered in
half a dozen different ways.
Mr. SPECTER.Well now, with respect to the cracks themselves, is there a
crack which goes in a generally upwardly direction slanting off in the general
direction of the driver?
Jlr. KELLEBMA~‘. In the center of this, the impact of the center of this scratch,
one goes directly to the top of the windshield.
?Ilr. SPECTER.On that line itself, is there a further splintering off of that line
at another point?
Mr. KELLERMAN. It then continues on a small leg, a straight leg, about 3 inches
from the original direction.
Mr. SPECTER.And is there a change of direction at that point, or a bifurcation,
dividing it into two parts?
Mr. KELLERMAN. No.
Mr. SPECTER.Well, you have described in a generally upwardly direction of
about 3 inches?
Jir. KELLERMAN. Yes.
3Ir. SPECTER.And is there not a crack which then extends all the way to the
top of the windshield moving, in the direction of the left side of the windshield
from the driver facing it?
Mr. Kmxmtbfm.
That is right. There is a complete crack from this so-called
cutoff to the top right of the windshield right above the view line of the driver.
Ur. SPECTER.Taking that from a compass reading, would that be in a generally
northeasterly direction?
J&. KELLERMAN. Yes, sir; northeasterly.
Mr. SPECTER.All right.
From a point 3 inches from the center crack,
which we described as the principal point of impact, then, does there form a
point of crack in a V-direction with the line you hare alreadyXescribed?
bfr. IhLLERbfAN.
Yet3 ; there
does. There is a small splint, about 2 inches,
that heads directly north off from this splinter that goes in a northeasterly
direction.
Mr. SPECTER.All right. R’ow, moving in a clockwise direction.
Mr. KELLERMAN. In a clockwise direction.
Jlr. SPECTER.What crack do you observe, if any?
Mr. KELLERMAN. I next observe on the eastward side of this center crack
a splint of about 3 inches long, which then makes a sharp veer to the southeast to the bottom of the windshield.
Mr. SPECTF.R.Now, moving further in a clockwise direction, what crack do
you nest observe emanating from the central point of impact?
Mr. KELILRMAN. The nest crack from the central point of impact extends
down about 3 inches, to the southeast, and then veers to a sharp southeast
to the bottom of the windshield.
Xr. SPECTER.Now, moving further in a clockwise direction.
Jlr. KELLERMAN. From this pointMr. SPECTER. Let’s continue to move from the central point of impact to
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finish up what divergent cracks there are from the central point of impact.
Is there one other?
Mr. KELLERJIAX. There is oue other point left.
This is completely
in a
westerly
direction about 3 inches from the center of impact, which then
veers to the northwest to the top of the n-indshield.
Nr. SPECTER.Are there other cracks in the windshield?
Mr. KELLERLW. There is one other splint, which is from the southeasterly
legMr. SPECTEB.That would be southwesterly leg.
Mr. KELLERMAX. Southn-esterly
leg-1
am sorry-that
drops to within an
inch of the bottom of the windshield, whereby another splint travels in a
northwesterly
direction to about halfway of the windshield.
Mr. SPECTER.Xovv, have you described all of the visible cracks in the
windshield?
Mr. KELLEUAR. That has completed it, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.As you have viewed this windshield,
have you looked at it
from the outside looking in or the inside looking out?
Mr. KELLERNAX. I have been looking from the outside looking in.
Nr. SPECTER.Where you would have been if you had been, say, on the
front hood of the car when the windshield was in place on the automobile?
Mr. KELLER~~AX.I would have been-pardon?
Mr. SPECTER.On the hood of the car?
Mr. KELLEBNAX. On the hood of the car this would have been facing me
as it is sitting here today.
Mr. SPECTER.Have there been any measures taken to protect the outer
edges of this windshield in its position here in the hearing room ?
Mr. KELLERMAX. Yes.
A form of protective tape has been placed around
the entire windshield to protect it, to keep it intact.
Mr. SPECTER.Are there any differences in the cracks on the windshield today
as it sits in our hearing room from its condition when you observed it on
or about November 27,1963?
Mr. KELLERMAX. Yes, sir. From the point of impact the four cracks that
looked in the four directions
were the only ones on this windshield.
Mr. SPECTER.Is there any marking in color or otherwise on that piece of
the windshield ?
Nr. KELLERMAX. There has been a yellow crayon marking the circumference of these four cracks, apparently before the windshield -xas removed from
the automobile.
Nr. SPECTER.Is that yellow or red?
Mr. KELLERMAR. It is red.
Nr. SPECTER.Were the cracks present within the circumference
of that
marking
present at the time you observed
the windshield
on or. about
n’orember 27?
Mr. KELLERMAX. Yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTFX.Were any of the other marks present when you observed the
windshield on or about November 27?
Nr. KELLEBMAN. No, sir.
hir. SPECTER.Would you at this time feel the outside of the windshield and
describe what, if anything, you feel at the point of impact?
Mr. KELLEBMAX. The outside
markings
from
the point of impact,
the
extended linesNr. SPECTER.Nr. Kellerman.
I would like for you at this time to actually touch the outside and tell me, first of all, if it is the same or if it differs
in any way from the sense of feel which you noted when you touched it on
or about November 27?
Mr. KELLERMAN.As I touch the outside on the impact, it would be the
same as I noticed on the 27th of Xorember.
Nr. SPECTEB.What do you notice, if anything?
Mr. KELLERMAN. It is a smooth surface without any*
Nr. SPECTEB.Without any-finish
your answer.
Nr. KELLERMAX. On the inside.
Mr. SPECTER.Xo; before.
It is a smooth surface without any what?
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Nr. KELLEBMAIC. Without any crack lines.
Nr. SPE~EFLOn the outside?
Mr. KELLERMAN. That can be felt
nfr. SPECTER: On the outside?
Nr. KELLEBMAIV.
That is right; on the outside of the windshield.
3fr. SPECTER.
Feel the inside and tell us, first of all, whether it is the
same or different from the way you touched it on November 27?
Mr. KEUEBMAR.On November 27, when I felt the inside of this impact
area, I was convinced that I could-that
I felt an opening in one of these
lines, which was indicative to me that the blow was struck from the inside
of the car on this windshield.
Mr. SPE(;TEB.Does it feel the same to you today as it did on or about
November 27 ?
Mr. KELLEBMAX.
As a matter of fact, it feels rather smooth today.
Nr. SPEC~EB.
It feels somewhat differently today than it felt before?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Yes; it does.
Representative FORD.Could we ask when the red circle was placed on the
windshield, if you know?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
I do not know.
Mr. SPECTER.
With respect to the shattering which existed on or about November 27, which is within the red circle, could that condition have existed on
November 22 after the assassination?
Mr. KELLEEMAX.
Absolutely not. I don’t think so.
bfr. SPECTOR.
What is the reason for your expressing your thought that
it could not have existed?
bfr. KELLERMAX.
This automobile is never out of sight of any agent, or
even a police officer, before it is used-used
or afterward. Let me clarify
that. The agent that accompanied these cars to Dallas was with the
vehicles from the time they left Washington aboard this plane. One of
his many duties outside of keeping it: having this car run perfectly, is that
all the equipment is in perfect condition.
Mr. SPECTER.
Mr. Kellerman, what you are saying, then, is there had been
no crack in the windshield prior to the time of the shooting?
bfr. KELLERMAIV.
That is correct.
bfr. SPECTER.
My next question is: Did you observe any crack in the windshield after the shooting on November 22?
Mr. KELLERMAX.
No.
blr. SPECTER.
Did you have any occasion to look for or examine for any
crack in the windshield after the shooting?
bfr. KELLERMAR.
I had no occasion whatsoever.
bfr. SPECTOB.
If the crack in the windshield had been as prominent as it
was on or about November 27, 1963, would you have observed it after.
the shooting on November 22?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
No, sir; I don’t think I would have.
Senator COOPEB.
Is it correct then to say that you didn’t find any occasion to examine the windshield after you heard the shots?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
That is right, I did not have the opportunity.
Mr. SPECTER.
And after the President was removed from the automobile,
did you ever go back and examine the car, including the windshield?
Nr. KELLERMAN.
Not in Dallas ; no, sir.
blr. SPECI’EB.
To be absolutely certain our record is straight on this point,
when you observed this windshield on or about November 27, 1963, was the
windshield in or out of the car?
Mr. KELLEBMAR.
It was in the car. This was the same day they were going
to remove it.
blr. SPECTER.
Did they remove it later that day, to your knowledge?
Mr. KELLERMAR.
Yes ; they did, and the mechanics were there.
Mr. SPECTER.
Were you there at the time this was removed?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
No, sir.
Mr. SPECTEB.
But the mechanics had arrived preparatory to removing it?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
That is right.
Mr. SPECTER.
Mr. Kellerman, we intended to describe the windshield in
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detail prior to your mentioning it., but to go back to your train of thought,
you had brought up the windshield in response to my question about whether
you had told us everything that you had in mind when you espressed the
view that there were more than three shots. Now, remaining on the subject
of the windshield, what fact about the windshield was important in your
mind when you expressed the view that there must have been more than three
shots ?
Mr. KELLEBYAX.
I may be a littl+I
am not ahead of myself in your investigation of this case, but I think with the evidence that you all have on the
numbers, on the pieces of evidence that were found in the car, plus the
fact that you. have a missile that was received from Dallas, from one of
the stretchers, plus the fact of the missile that, to my knowledge, hasn’t
been removed from Governor Connally-it may have, I don% knowaunt
up
to more than three to me, gentlemen.
Mr. SPECTEB.
All right; fine. But focusing just a moment on the windshield in and of itself, is there any physical factor or characteristic of the
windshield other than those already described for the record which has any
bearing on your conclusion about the number of shots?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
No; it does not.
Mr. SPECTER.
Now, moving on to the other pieces of evidence which you
have just described, you referred to pieces of evidence in the car. What
did you mean when you made that reference, sir?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
I have-1 was told, although this is a hearsay thingMr. SPECTEXL
For these purposes, please tell us whatever you are referring
to, whatever its source, hearsay or not.
Mr. KELLERMAX.
Okay; fine. That when they examined that vehicle that
night, when it was brought back to Washington, D.C., two pieces of a bullet or
bullets were found on the passenger side on the floor of the front seat.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Did you observe those?
I-s;
_-2
‘/;Mr. KEILEZMAN.No, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
Who told you that, or what report?
Mr. KELLEBMAIL
Mr. Boring-Floyd2&ng.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Who is Mr. Boring?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
He is also an assistant special agent in charge.
Mr. SPECTER.
Is he currently with the Secret..Serrice?
Mr. KELLEBMAX.He is currently with the Secret Service at the White House;
Yes.
Mr. SPECTER.
Were those two pieces of bullet described with more particularity than you have mentioned?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
No ; they were not.
Mr. SPECTER.
Were they described as fragments of bullets as distinguished
from whole bullets?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Right, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
But do you have any information as to the size of the fragments?
Mr. KELLEFXAN.No ; I do not
Mr. SPECTEB.
Are there any other pieces of evidence in the car that you were
referring to there?
Mr. KELL.EBMAN.
The only other piece of evidence in the car was President
Kennedy’s skull.
Mr. SPECTER.
All right. Do you know what was done with those fragments
that Mr. Boring told you about?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
No ; I don’t.
Mr. SPECTEE.
Do you know whether or not those were turned over to the
FBI?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
I would say they were probably turned over to the FBI ; .
yes, sir.
Mr. SPE.CTEB.
And why would you say they probably were?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Because they were assigned to going over the car.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Was it their procedure to turn over whatever they found to
the FBI?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Oh, yes.
Mr. SPECTER.
Now, is there anything special in the nature of the skull which
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you just mentioned which would have any bearing on the number of shots fired
in this assassination?
Mr. KELLEBMAR. No, but it would be one shell, one shot.
Mr. SPEOTER That would be your conclusion?
Mr. KELLERMAN. That would be my cxmcfusion.
Mr. SP~ER. That it would take one shot to have separated that portion of
skull?
Mr. KELLERMAN. Yes, sir.
Mr. SPE~TEB. You mentioned a missile found on a stretcher in Dallas. Will
you elaborate on what you were referring to them?
Mr. KEILEBMAN. This was given., I believe, in your statements there, to a
Special Agent Johnsen. I haven’t seen this missile.
Mr. SPECTER Are you referring there to the missile which was found on
the stretcher and to the sequence of events from which it was traced back to
one of the two victims of this shooting?
Mr. KELLEBMAN. Yes, sir.
Mr. SPE~TEB. Do you have any more knowledge about that
which you have already mentioned?
1
Ye
tban that
_;- I .L.
\_
Mr. I(E~BMAN.
No ; 1 &J not.
I c ?:I? ... f ..-;‘..
- _.’

Mr. SPECTER.You mentioned a missile which was not removed from Governor Connally. Specifically, what did you refer to there?
arklagd
Mr. KELLEBMAN. There was in the early-this
was on the day i
Nemorial Hospital, and this information comes from Dr. Geor
urkley, the
President’ghysician,
when, I believe, I asked him the condoK ion of -Governor
Con&Fand
&&hey
removed the bullet from him.
Mr. SPECTER.What did Dr. Burkley say?
Mr. KELLERMAN. Dr. Burkley said that to his knowledge he still has the
bullet in him.
Mr. SPECTER.And at what time on November 22 was that?
Mr. KELLEBMAN. This was after we got into the hospital after the shooting,
sir, between then and 2 o’clock.
Mr. SPECTER So that the operation on Governor Connally had not been corn,
pleted at that point?
Mr. KELLERMAN. That is correct, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.Do you have any additional knowledge about any bullet in
Governor Connally?
Mr. KELT,ERMAN. I do not.
Mr. SPE(;TER. Have you now told us about all of the facts which you took
into account in your conclusion that there were more than three shots?
Mr. KELLERMAN. Yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.Do you have anything to add, Mr. Kellerman, by way of esplanation or elaboration, to tell us which might be helpful with respect to
your conclusion based on all of these items which you have described to us
that there were more than three shots?
Mr. KEZLEB~~AN. Gentlemen, I think if you would view the films yourself you
may come up with a little different answer.
Mr. SPECTEB.W&i, have you viewed the films, Mr. Kellerman?
Mr. KEZLERMAN. I have ; yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTER. Was there something special in your viewing of the films which
led you to believe that there were more than three shots?
Mr. KELLERMAN. No: it doesn’t point out more than three shots, sir.
Mr. SPECTER. Which films are you referring to?
Mr. KELLERMAN. These are the colored ones that were taken on the right side.
Mr. SPECTER.Taken by Mr. Abraham Zapruder?
Mr. KELLERXAN. I don’t know.
Mr. SPECTEB.You are not familiar with the photographer?
Mr. KELLERMAN. No; I am not.
Mr. SPECTER.Well, can you describe the view you say is from the right-hand
side of the automobile?
Mr. KELLERMAN. That is right.
Mr. SPECTER. So that would be on the side of the road where the Texas School
Book Depository Building was?

91

00065 3

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Elm.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

KELLERMAN. Yes, sir.
SPECTER.And approsimately
KELLERMAN. These pictures

where did those pictures

begin and end?

began as we turned off Houston

Street onto

SPECTEL And where did they end?
K(ELLERMAX.As we are, just before we are, going into the viaduct.
SPECTER.Were those black and white or in color?
KELLERMAX. No; they were colored.
SPECTER.Have you seen any other films of the assassination?
KELLERMAN. Yes; I saw a black-and-white,
but I didn’t-1
saw a blackand-white film. However, I didn’t get enough out of it there tV
Mr. SPECTER.Before proceeding any further, I would like to move for the

introduction
in evidence of Exhibit 351.
Representative
FORD. It is approved.
(The windshield referred
to was marked Commission Exhibit NO. 351 for
identification and was received in evidence.)
Mr. SPEC+~ER.Do you have anything at all to add which you think might be
helpful, Mr. Kellerman, on the question of how many shots were fired, or have
you told us everything you have in mind on that question?
Mr. KFZLERMAN. I believe I have, Mr. Specter.
Senator COOPEB.What was the name of the special agent driving the car-the

President’s
car?
Mr. KELLERMAN. William
Senator

Greer.
COOPER.He was the one to whom you spoke

when

you heard

the

report?
Mr. KELLERMAK. Yes, sir.
Senator COOPER.Has he ever espressed auy opinion to you as to the number
of shots that were fired?
Mr. KELLERMAN. No, sir. I think we are all of the opinion, Senator, that we
know of three.
Mr. SPECTER.Mr. Kellerman, referring to Commission Eshibit No. 34i, will
you pinpoint as precisely. as you can on that aerial shot, aerial picture, where
the President’s car was at the time of the first shot?
And mark that, if you
would, please, with an “X” in red pencil.
Mr. KELLER~~AE;.My guess would be right in here, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.Now. would you mark as closely as you can where the President’s

car was at the time of the second shot and mark that n-ith a “Y” in red.
(Mr. Kellerman marking the picture.)
Mr. SPECTER.Now, you have marked the cars being in approximately
the
middle of the road ; is that accurate, as you recollect it?
Mr. KELLER~L~K.That is the general procedure, air. Specter ; they were traveling in the center of the road.
Mr. SPECTER.Now, with respect to the time of the third shot, would your
marking be any different from the “Y” position?
Mr. KELLERMAX. No; it would not.
Mr. SPECTER.Now, from the time of the shooting until the time the automobile
arrived at Parkland Hospital, did anyone in the President’s car say anything
that you have not already told us about?
Mr. KELLEBMAX. No, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.Mr. Kellerman, there is a report from the Federal Bureau of
Investigation
designated “Bureau File So. 105”-1
believe there is an “S”,
although it is somewhat illegible on my copy-“S2555,
report of Special Agent
Robert P. Gemberling,” dated December 10, 1963, which refers to an interview
of you by Special Agent Francis LX. O’Neill, Jr., and James W. Sibert, in which
the following is set forth:
“He” -and
this obviously refers to you-“ advised that he heard a shot and
immediately
turned around looking past Governor Connally who was seated
directly in back of him, to the President.
He observed the President slumped
forward and heard him say get me to a hospital.’
Mr. Kellerman then heard
Mrs. Kennedy say, ‘Oh, no,’ as the President leaned toward her.”
That is
the end of the quotation.
My question is: Did you hear him; did YOU hear
President Kennedy say, “Get me to a hospital”?
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Mr. KELLEEMAN.X0, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.Did you hear Mrs. Kennedy say, “Oh, no”?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
No, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
Do you have any knowledge or explanation as to why you would
have been so quoted in the report of the FBI?
Mr. KELLERXAN.When these two gentlemen talked to me, I don’t know where
they got those quotes, because the only two things that I told them, they were
interested in what I heard from the People in the back seat, and one said “my
God, I have been hit,” which was President Kennedy, and Mrs. Kennedy said,
“What are they doing to you?”
Mr. SPEOTER.
You were interviewed, however, by Mr. O’Neill and Mr. Sibert
on November 22, 1!363?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
November what?
Mr. SPECTEB.
November 22.
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
No. November 22 is when they were in the morgue with
me. They interviewed me in the office that-it was around the 27th. This was
after the funeral.
Mr. SPECTER.
Did they have any conversation with you about these events in
the morgue?
Mr. KELLXBMAN.
Not that I recall, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
Did you have a discussion with either of those gentlemen about
anything while you were at the morgue on November 22?
Mr. KELLERMA~‘.
The only thing I can recall discussibnwis+I
just forget
which one it was, one of the two-this was before we even knew that a shell had
been found from the hole in the President’s shoulder. We couldn’t determine
what happened to it. They couldn’t find it in the morgue ; they couldn’t find
any leeway as to whatever happened to the shell when it hit the President’s
shoulder; where did it go. So our contention was that while he was on the
stretcher in Dallas, and the neurosurgeon was working over him no doubt
with pressure on the heart, this thing worked itself out.
Mr. SPECTER.
When you say “our contention,” what do you mean by that?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.One of these agents-I forget which one it was; it could
have been Sibert or O’Neill, but I am not sure.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Did what?
Mr. KEZLEEMAN.
We---&r discussion or my discussion.
Mr. SPECTER.
You had a discussion and when you say “our contention” by
that do you mean that was the conclusion you came to?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Conclusion-that is right, sir-as to where this bullet went
into the shoulder and where did it go.
Mr. SPECTFXL
While you are on that subject, was there any conversation at
the time of the autopsy on that matter itself?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Very much so.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Would you relate to the Commission the nature of that conversation and the Parties to it?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
There were three gentlemen w.ho were--performing this
autopsy. A Colonel Finck-during
the esamination of the President, from
the hole that was in his shoulder, and with a probe, and we were standing right
alongside of him, he is probing inside the shoulder with his instrument and I
said, “Colonel, where did it go?” He said, “There are no lanes for an outlet
of this entry in this man’s shoulder.”
Mr. SPECTELDid you say anything in response to that?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
I said, “Colonel, would it have. been possible that while he
was on the stretcher in Dallas that it works itself out?” And he said, “Yes.”
Mr. SPECTER.
Was there any additional conversation between you and Colonel
Finck at that time?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Not on that point; no, sir; not on that point.
Mr. SPECTER.
Was there any conversation of any sort between you and
Colonel Finck which would be helpful to us here?
Mr. KELLZEMAN.Well, from Humes, who was the other gentleman out there,
from the entry of the skull, from this hole here.
Mr. Sp~crrz. You are now referring to the hole which you describe king
below the missing part of the skull?
.
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Mr. KELLERNAN. Yes, sir; it was confirmed that the entry of the shell here
went right through the top and removed that piece of the skull.
Mr. SPECTER And who confirmed that?
Mr. KELGERMA~‘.One of the three gentlemen; I don’t recall.
Mr. SPECTER. You don’t recall which one, but it was one of the three doctors
doing the alutopsy ?
Mr. KELLERMAX. That is right.
Mr. SPUR.
So you are sayin, e it confirmed that the hole that was below
the piece of skull that was removed, was the point of entm of the one bullet
which then passed up through the head and took off the skull?
Mr. KELLEBMAN. Right, sir. That is correct.
Mr. SPECTEB. Then that was all done by one bullet, based on what you are
telling us at this moment?
Mr. KELLEBMAN. That is right.
Mr. SPECTER. From the confirmation
that one of the three doctors made?
Mr. KELLEBMAN. Yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTER. Now, was there any other conversation
between you and Colonel
Finck or Commander HumesMr. KELLEBMA~‘.No.
Mr. SPECTEB. At that time, which was important
on the subject we are
discussing?
Mr. KELLERNAN. Actually, from all the X-rays that &re taken, and we viewed
them all together; when I say “we,” I am saying the medical people who were
in the morgue at the time, the two Bureau agents, myself. and also Mr. Greer,
who was in there with me, naturally,
they were loo’king for pieces of fragmentation
of this bullet.
There was none ; only one piece to my knowledge.
That was removed inside above the eye, the right eye.
Mr. SPECTER. You have now told us all about the conversations
between you
and Colonel Finck and Commander Humes and anyone else at the autopsy which
are important on the positions of the hole and the wounds in the head?
Mr. KELLERMAR. Right, sir.
Mr. SPECTER. Did you have any other conversation
with either Special Agent
O’Neill or Special Agent Sibert of the FBI on November 22, 1963, other than
your conversations about the wounds on President Kennedy?
Mr. KELLEZBMA~.No.
Mr. SPECTER. Mr. Kellerman, while we are discussing this in relationship
to
your conversations
with Special Agents O’Neill and Sibert, were there any other
comments made by an.rbody else present at the autopsr about the path of the
bullet into Mr. Kennedy’s back. relating to whether there was any point of exit
or anything of that sort?
Mr. KELLERMAX. Colonel Finck did all the talking, sir. He was the only
one.
Mr. SPECTEB. Now, have you told us everything
Colonel Finck said about that
subject?
Mr. KELLERMAN. Very much so; yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTER. So that there is nothing that was said on that subject other
than what you have already told us about?
Mr. KELLERNAN. No; that is right.
Mr. SPECTER. Mr. Kellerman,
I have read to you a part of what Special
Agents O’Neill and Sibert hare attributed
to you in an interview which they
have written about on November 22, lQ63. Referring
to that in the portion
which I have read to you and which I will reread, I want you to direct your
attention
to the issue about which way you turned.
The report states, “He
advised he heard a shot and immediately turned around looking past Governor
Connally who was seated directly in back of him to the President.”
Now, did t.hat describe a turn to the right or to the left?
This is a difficult
question.
Let me interject one thing. We are presupposing here, based on your
testimony, that you did not discuss with Special Agents O’Neill or ‘Sibert these
specific events on November 22, to the best of your recollection as we sit here
today.
Mr. KELLERNAN. That is right.
Mr. SPECTER. So that the question really goes to a situation where perhaps
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they have an inaccurate day or your recollection is inaccurate as to some of the
question would be whether
things you might have told them. So, my prefatory
that is an accurate statement
and is something you told them at some time.
Mr. KELLERMAN. I don’t believe I did. I think I will stand on my original
statement.
Representative
FORD. The original statement you made here today?
Mr. KELLERMAN. Yes, sir; very much.
Mr. SPECTER. So that the statement I just read to you, so far as your bestMr. KZLL~BMAN. I can’tMr. SPECTER. So far as your best testimony is at this time, it was simply not
made by you on November 22?
Mr. KELL~~MAN. That is right, sir.
I just read to you, the
Mr. SPECTER. All right, now. Was that statement
short one about your turn, to the best of your recollection at this moment, did
you ever make that statement to Special Agents O’Neill and/or Sibert?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Mr. Specter, everybody I have talked to I have always turned
to the right when I first heard the noise.
I turned to my left to view the
people in my back seat because it is a more comfortable
position.
So I don’t
think the turning is correct, sir.
Mr. ‘SPECTER.Would you say the report is incorrect?
Mr. KELLERMAN. That is right.
Representative
FOBD. May I ask-you
have viewed these colored motion
pictures which were taken during the assassination.
Have you looked at those
to see what your own actions were during this period of time?
Mr. KEIJZBMAN. Yes, sir.
Representative
FORD. Do they coincide with what you have testified to here
today?
Mr. KEIURMAN. They certainly do.
Mr. SPECTER. I now hand you a photograph
marked Commission Exhibit
No. 352, and ask you if you can tell us what that picture represents?
Mr. KELUBUAX. Yes, sir; this was the rear seat of the President’s car, sir,
after all the occupants were removed.
Mr. SPECTER. And when did the rear seat of the President’s car look like the
picture 352?
Mr. KELLERMAN. After all the occupants were removed on the 22d of November.
Mr. SPECTEB. When the car was parked at Parkland Hospital?
Mr. KELLIBNAR. I don’t know where this picture was taken, sir. This could
have been taken in the White House garage.
Mr. SPECTER. Yes; but aside from where the picture was taken. is that the
way the car looked at the time it was at Parkland
Hospital after President
Kennedy and Governor Connally were removed. from the car?
Mr. KECLEBMAN. Yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTER. Will you describe for the written record very briefly what this
picture shows?
Mr. K~LLFBMAN. The picture shows the complete rear seat of the Presidential
limousine.
Mr. SPECTEB. What, if anything, is on the rear seat?
Mr. KELLEBXAN. On the seat part of this car is splattered with blood; there
are a few petals of flowers, and the back seat cushion part is pretty well
bloodied up.
Mr. SPECTER. I move for the introduction
in evidence of Commission Exhibit
No. 352.
Representative
FORD. So admitted.
(The photograph
referred
to was marked Commission Exhibit No. 352 for
identification,
and received in evidence. )
Mr. SPECTER. I now hand you, through the Chairman, Commission Eshibit
No. 353, move its admission into evidence, and ask you to tell us what this depicts.
Mr. KELLEBMAN~.This is the same Presidential
vehicle after the occupants
have been removed from the rear seat. It shows tht+a goodly amount of blood
that had remained on the cushion and back part of the seat and also little flower
petals.
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of the way the
Mr. SPECTER. Is Exhibit No. 353 an accurate representation
rear seat of the President’s automobile looked afterMr. KELLERXIIN. Yes, Sir.
Mr. SPECTER.After President Kennedy aud Governor Connally were removed
to Parkland Hospital.
Mr. KELtEah~AN. Tes, sir; it is.
Mr. SPECTER. You have described in answers to previous questions what occurred upon the arrival at Parkland of the President’s automobile.
What action, if any, did you take immediately
after President
Kennedy and Governor
Connally were taken into the hospital?
Mr. KELLERMAN. I believe we had got to the point where I had made this
phone call to Washington to alert these people back here of the incident.
Mr. SPECTER. And proceeding from that point?
Mr. KEUER~XAN. From this point, the agents who were in this followup car
had joined me in the emergency room. They took up security posts at entrance
into the emergency room to keep it clear of all people except medical people.
The only people allowed in there would be workers.
After this was done, Special Agent Kinney came to me and asked permission to remove the President’s
car and our followup car to the airport, to load it aboard this aircraft for shipment to Washington, and I said, “Yes.”
At that time the nest more was Special Agent Warren Taylor, who was assigned to the then Vice President Johnson, came to me and he said, “Mr. Johnson wants to talk to you.”
So, I followed him into this room that they had Yhe
Johnson party in. He asked me the condition of President Kennedy, which I
told him that President Kennedy is still in the emergency room, his condition is
He then said, “You let me know of any developments.”
serious.
I then returned to the emergency room. By that time another shift of agents,
who were at thefTrade Mart on duty for prior to our arrival, reported into the
emergency room. This is what is called as our afternoon
shift, the 4 to 12.
Mr. Roberts, whose group was on the followup car in the motorcade through
Dallas, was the S-to4 shift.
The 4-to-12 shift then was under the supervision
I then instructed Mr. Roberts to take his shift, which
of Mr. Stew-.
were the day people, and join Special Agent Rufus Youngblood and stay with
Vice President Johnson.
Mr. SPECTER. How many agents were they to take with them?
Mr. KELLERXUN. They took the entire follow-up car, which would mean that
they had Roberts, Ready, Bennett, McIntyre ; those four.
Mr. SPECTER.Do you know where they went or what specifically they did by
way of establishing security for Vice President Johnson?
Mr. KELLERUAE;. Xo ; I really don’t.
Mr. SPECTER. What was your next actirity?
Mr. KELLE~~UN. 31s next move, then, rn?- nest part in this was-by
this time
it was after 1 o’clock-I
am tr;ring to pinpoint time-after
1, because Dr. Burkley
said that the President had died; it was after 1 o’clock. By this time other
people who were in with Mr. Kennedy, such as his staff-1
am speaking of Mr.
O’Donnell, Mr. Powers, I believe Larry O’Brien-through
them, and I believe
Mr. Hill, they had obtained a casket from one of the funeral people in town.
Mr. SPECTER.Where had Mrs. Kennedy been during this time?
Mr. KELLERUAN. Jfrs. Kennedy was right outside the door to the emergency
room.
Mr. SPECTER How long, if at all, was she inside the emergency room with
President Kennedy?
However, I should say that, as
Mr. KELLERUAN. This I can’t truly answer.
for the casket being brought into the hospital, another gentleman came into this
little doctor’s room, his name I don’t recall, but he represented
himself to be
from the Health Department
or commission, some form.
He said to me, he
said, “There has been a homicide here, you won’t be able to remove the body.
We will have to take it down there to the mortuary and have an autopsy.”
I
said, “No, we are not.” And he said, “We have a law here whereby you have to
comply with it.”
With that Dr. Burkley walked in, and I saidb “Doctor, this man is from some
health unit in town. He tells me we can’t remove this body.” The Doctor be-
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came a little enraged; he said, “We are removing it.” He said, “This is the
President of the United States and there should be some consideration in an
event like this.” And I told this gentleman, I said, “You are going to have to
come up with something a little stronger than you to give me the law that this
body can’t be removed.”
So, he frantically called everybody he could think of and he hasn’t got an
answer; nobody is home. Shortly he leaves this little room and it seems like a
few minutes he is back and he has another gentleman with him, and he said.
“This is”- the name escapes me-he said, “He is a judge here in Dallas,” and
he said, “He will tell you whether you can remove this body or not.” I said, “It
doesn’t make any difference. We are going to move it,” and I said, “Judge, do
you know who I am?”
And he said, “Yes,” and I said, “There must be something in your thinking
here that we don’t have to go through this agony; the family doesn’t have to
go through this. We will take care of the matter when we get back to WashThe poor man looked at me and he said, “I know who you are,”
\ ine-ton.”
..
‘.A
and he said, ‘;I can’t help you out.‘: I said. “All right, sir.” But then I
._
happened to look to the right and I can see the casket coming on rollers, and
.._.
I just left the room and let it out through the emergency entrance and we
-.. _.
got
to the ambulance and put it in? shut the door after Mrs. Kennedy and GenLe&ugh
.and Clinton Hill in the rear part of this ambulance.
ti
-- ‘I-am lookxg around for Mr. Greer and I don’t spot him directly because I
want to get out of here in a hurry, and I recognize Ageand I said,
“Berger, you get in the front seat and drive and, Mr. Stout. you get in the
middle and I will pet on this side,” and as we are leaving-Mr. Lawson, I should
say, was in a police car that led us away from Parkland Memorial Hospital.
As we are leaving a gentleman taps on the driver’s window and they roll it
down and he says, “I will mee<pou ,at the mortuary.” “Yes, sir.” We, we$
f,! i,_i> .‘_:,_, !, j-:~,L+y
r
to the airport, gentlemen. 1(” -’ --‘.,
Mr. SPECTER. Who said, “Yes,‘ sir”?.::>
,, .,?,-,if.:
Mr. RELLERMAR.
I did. sir. We went to the airport. In the meantime,
Mr. Johnson had been taken to the airplane. They had secured the airport;
nobody was there. They had removed seats off the rear part of the plane so
we could put the body and the casket in it. As we zot to the airport the ramp
was there; we opened the door, and we moved the casket out and walked it
right up to the plane.
Mr. SPECTER.
Was there any further difficulty of any sortMr. KELLERMAX.Xo.
Mr. SPECTER.Imposed by any Texas officials on the removal of the body?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
I\‘o, sir. Whatever happened to the hearse, I don’t know.
I never left the plane.
Mr. SPEWER.Did you observe--Mr. KELLERMAN.
We left the hospital; we have a time on that ; it is 4 minutes
after 2. It is about a lo-minute ride to the airplane.
Mr. SPECTER.On the question of timing, pinning down these times as best
we can, how long did it take you to get from the shooting incident to the time
you arrived at Parkland, based on your best estimates?
Mr. KELLERINAN.
Mr. Specter, it seemed like hours, but we flew there, I
honestly don’t know. I can’t really tell you.
Mr. SPECTER.
What is the best estimate of the speed of your vehicle en route
from the shooting to the hospital?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
I don’t know.
Senator CARPER.Let the record show that Congressman Ford has to go to
his official duties in the House and that I, Senator Cooper, am now acting as
Chairman.
(At this point, Representative Ford left the hearing room.)
Senator COOPER.Go ahead.
Mr. SPECTER.Moving ahead, then, on to the sequences of time as best you
can recollect them, Mr. Kellerman, at what time was it ascertained that the
President had died and what was the basis of the pronouncement of death.
Mr. KELLERMAN.That was on the death certificate, sir.
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Mr. SPECTEB.
Did you learn at or about 1 o’clock, while you were at Parkland
Hospital, that he had died?
Mr. KELLERMAR.I would think so. However, at that time let me say that I
wasn’t watching any clock too closely and this time was given to me by Dr.
Burkley.
Mr. SPECTER. Then you have no independent recollection of time at Parkland
when the death was announced or pronounced?
Mr. Rn.T.FmMAh’. No.
Mr. SPECTER.Now, then, you have specified the time of departure from
Parkland Hospital and en route back to Love Field at what, sir?
Mr. KELLEBMAN. We departed at 4 minutes after 2 from Parkland.
Mr. SPECIXP,.What time did you arrive at the President’s plane?
Mr. -MAN.
2:14.
Mr. SPECTEB.
What were your next activities?
Mr. KELLEZMAX.Our next time, we had waited until Judge Sarah Hughes
had arrived for the swearing-in ceremonies.
Mr. SPECTEIL What time did the swearing-in ceremonies occur?
Mr. Kxr.nmzMdN.2:37 p.m.
Mr. SPECTEB.
And what time did the plane depart from Dallas?
Mr. E(ELLEBMAN.
We left at 2 :48.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Were you present during the swearing-in ceremonies?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTEB.In a general way, tell us who else was present there, recognizing
that you don’t know all the people there.
Mr. KELLERMAX.Yes. President Johnson, Mrs. Johnson, Mrs. Kennedy,
Malcolm Kildti.
He was the press secretary for that trip. Congressman
Thornberry, Congressman Thomas, Marie Pehmer, Mrs. Evelyn Lincoln, Jack
enti,
Bill Moyers, Special Agent Johns. There was another congressional
man-1 believe his name was Congressman Roberts-Brooks ; I am sorry;
Congressman Brooks. The picture was taken by Capt. Ce$l&%oughton and
-myself.
Mr. SPECTEB.What time did the President’s plane arrive back at the Washington area?
Mr. KELLERMA~‘.
May I look at my notes, sir?
Mr. SPECTER.
Yes; you may. Identify for us, if you will, what notes you are
referring to.
Mr. KELLEBNAX.5 58 p.m. This is my report.
Mr. SPECTEB.Let the record show that Mr. Kellerman has just referred to a
four-page report dated November 29, 1963, entitled “The Assassination of President John F. Kennedy on November 22, 1963, at Dallas, Tex.,” which is a copy
of a report he made, three of the sheets being carbon copies, and one being a
photostatic reproduction. So that our record may be complete, let the record
show that this is the same report which Mr. Kellerman submitted to the Secret
Service which was, in turn submitted by the Secret Service to the Commission, as
one of the statements in Exhibit 12, statement 11, which was furnished by the
Secret Service to the Commission as the report of the U.S. Secret Service on the
assassination of President Kennedy, under the exhibits section. I will return
that to you.
Mr. KELLEZB~~AN.
Fine ; thank you.
Mr. SPECTEB.What were your activities ; specifically where did you land in the
Washington area?
Mr. KELLEBMIK.We landed at Andrews Air Force Base.
Mr. SPECTEB.What were your activities then, immediately after landing at
Andrews?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
While en route from Dallas to Washington, D.C., I had
several telephone communications with my special agent in charge, Gerald Behn,
concerning this, transportation for the people aboard the plane, an ambulance
for the body of President Kennedy, and my instructions. I was instructed to
stay with the late President Kennedy. Aboard this plane were agents of the
4-to-12 shift which, as I mentioned earlier, was under the supervision of Mr.
Stewart Stout; a conference was held with Mr. Rufus Youngblood, who was in
charge of the Johnson detail at that time. He was informed that he would take
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all the agents under Mr. Stout’s supervision and they would remain with them
for the remainder of the day. That I would have Special Agents Hill, Landis,
Greer, and O’Leary.
As we arrived at Andrew% Air Force Base, arrangements were made prior to
having a lift brought up to the rear end of the plane, whereby all the agents were
requested by Mrs. Kennedy to carry this casket from the plane to the ambulance.
It was put aboard this carrier: from there we took it from the carrier into the
Navy ambulance. Mrs. Kennedy rode in the back seat, or in the rear part of the
ambulance, with Mr. Robert Kennedy and General McHugh.
In the front seat the ambulance was driven by Special Agent Greer, of which
Agents Landis and myself and Dr. Burkley rode in the front seat to the U.S.
Naval Hospital in Bethesda. At that point Navy oiIicials there instructed us
where to take the ambulance, to what part of the building, and remove the casket
into the morgue facilities.
As we landed in Andrews Air Force Base, I was met by our Chief, Mr. James
Rowley, who informed me that Mr. Sibert and Mr. O’Neill of the FBI would
join me at the Naval Hospital and to allow them in. I also informed him that
the vehicles-that is, the President’s car and our Secret Service followup car-are
en route to Washington from Dallas, and that he should assign some members
from our Washington field office to go over these cars for any evidence that might
be left. In the morgue, I should say that Special Agent Greer and myself
remained all night, Mr. O’Leary only briefly.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Where did the--Mr. KELLEBMAX.The family was placedMr. SPECTER.
Where did the family go?
hlr. KELLERMAR.They were placed in a room in the tower section of the Naval
Hospital.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Did you actually accompany the body from the vehicle to the
morgue room?
Mr. KELLEXMAR.Yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
_4ndwere you present during the entire autopsy?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
Tell us in a general wayMr. KELLER&IAN.
I only left on three different occasions.
Mr. SPECTEB.For how long were you absent on those occasions?
Mr. KELLEBM_\~-.
A minute or two to make a phone call.
hlr. SPECTER.
While the autopsy was in session, or when did you leave on those
three occasions?
hfr. KELLER~~AN.
OK. First I was informed by a Navy personnel that I should
call Mr. Rowley. There wasn’t any phone-there was a phone in the room, but
I wasn’t aware of it at the time. So, I left and walked out into the corridor
and called him. This was my first knowledge that they had found a projectile.
The second call, I think I called home; that was my first call to home and that
was it, z,z< :

_ ,.

hlr. SPECTER.
Now,the projectile that you just referred to was-found where?
Mr. KELLRZL~AN.
This was the projectile that was reportedly given to our
Special Agent Richard*~oHllSen as we were leaving the hospital in Dallas.
Mr. SPECTER.
How did you find out about that?
Mr. KELLEB~IAN.
He says it was given to him by a security man or security
officer in the hospital.
Mr. SPECTER.
When did you first hear about it?
Mr. KELLER~~AN.
The phone call with Mr. Rowley that morning after we had
got to the morgue.
Mr. SPECTEB.
What time was this?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
I am only guessing ; 9 o’clock in the evening.
hlr. SPECTFJL
Nine o’clock in the evening. You had said morning; you didn’t
mean morning ; you meant 9 o’clock in the evening when you had a telephone call.
From whom was the call again?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Mr. Rowley, Chief of Secret Service.
Mr. SPECTEB.
You got the phone call from Mr. Rowley?
Mr. KELLERA~AN.
Yes.
Mr. SPECTERWho had called him, if you know?
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Mr. KELLERMAX.
This I don’t know.
Mr. SPECTER.
But at that time Chief Rowley advised of the detection of the
bullet on the stretcher and brought you up to date with what information was
known at that time?
Mr. &LL%MAN. Yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
Now, have you described all the times that you were absent from
the room of the autopsy?
Mr. KFZLEBMAN.
The only other time that I was absent was when the autopsy
was about completed before the funeral directors were in, and it w-as my decision to get Mr. Hill down and view this man for all the damage that was done ;
so I went up to the floor where they were at and brought him down and he inspected the incisions.
Mr. SPECTE&What was your reason for that, Mr. Kellerman?
Mr. KELLERMAR.
More witnesses, Mr. Specter; I think more to view the unfortunate happenings it would be a little better.
Mr. SPECTE&What time did that autopsy start, as you recollect it?
Mr. KELLZENAN.Immediately. Immediately after we brought him right in
Mr. SPECTEB.
What time was that approximately, if you have a recollection?
Mr. KELLEEMA~.
I don’t have a recollection.
Mr. SPECTEBWhat time did it end, if you recollect?
Mr. BLLEBMAN. We left the hospital for the White House at 3 :56 in the
.
morning.
Mr. SPECTEB.
3 :56 a.m. on November 23?
Mr. KELLERMA.N.
Yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Did the autopsy last all that time?
Mr. KELL~NA~‘. No. They were going to give these people a couple of hours
that they worked on them.
Mr. SPECTER.
Now, did you observe, during the course of the autopsy, bullet
fragments which you might describe as little stars?
Mr. KELLERUA~.Yes, of the numerous X-rays that were taken mainly of the
skull, the head. The reason for it was that through all the probing which these
gentlemen were trying to pick up little pieces of evidence in the form of shell
fragments, they were unable to locate any. From the X-rays, when you placed
the X-ray up against the light the whole head looked like a little mass of stars,
there must have been 30, 40 lights where these pieces were so minute that they
couldn’t be reached. However, all through this series of X-rays this was the
one that they found, through X-ray that was above the right eye, and they
removed that.
Mr. SPECTER.
How big a piece was that above the right eye, would you say?
Mr. KELLEUAIP.The tip of a matchhead, a little larger.
Senator Coo=
Let me ask a few questions. Mr. Kellerman, from what you
have just said, I think it would be correct that from the time you began to
assist in removing President Kennedy from his car to the time you left him in
the emergency room that you never saw any bullet on a stretcher, either his
stretcher or Governor Connally’s stretcher?
Mr. KELLERNAN.I never saw any bullet, sir.
Senator CARPER.I believe you testified that, at the time you heard this first
report, the President’s car was approaching a viaduct?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Approaching, yes, but quite a little distance from it., sir.
Senator COOPER.
Can you make any estimate as to how far away it was.
Mr. KELLEBNAN.I don’t know the footage, Senator Cooper.
Senator COOPER.Can you see it?
Mr. KELLZUAN. Yes ; oh yes. sir.
Senator COOPFJ~.
Can you see the viaduct plainly?
Mr. KELLERMAR.
Oh, yes, sir.
Senator COOPER.
Could you tell whether anybody was standing on top of the
viaduct, or did you observe?
Mr. KELLEIU~A~.
I didn’t notice anybody up there at all, sir.
Senator CoopEa. Did you observe whether anyone was in the immediate vicinity
of the viaduct?
Not at this distance ; no.
Mr. KEZLLEBNAN.
Do you have any-at the time of the shots, at the tie that
Senator COOPER.
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you were conscious of these shots being fired, do you have any judgment as to
from what direction they came?
Mr. KELLERMAN. None whatsoever. Except I should say again that when this
first one went off, which I indicated here that it sounded like a firecracker to my
right and, say, rear, I looked to my right to see what it was.
Senator COOPER.Then it would be correct to say it was your judgment at the
time, at the time of the reportMr. KELLERMAN. It was my judgment, sir.
Senator COOPERThat it was to the right and to the rear?
Mr. KELLERMAN. That would be correct. It was my judgment, sir.
Senator Coo~x~ Did you observe any persons standing to the right of the car?
Mr. KKLLEBMAN.
Maybe a handful.
Senator COOPER.Did you see-anything to indicate that any shot had been fired
by those persons?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
No, sir; not at the time.
Senator Coorx~ When .you heard the report and turned, could you see this
building known as the Texas Book Depository?
Mr. I&J_J~?JAN. Not by name. You could see the building because we passed
right in front of it, sir.
Senator COOPER.You didn’t know it as the Texas Depository Building?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Not then, no, sir.
Senator Coo-.
Have you any idea how-what distance the President’s car
traveled from the time you heard the first report until the time you have described as hearing the flurry of shots?
Mr. KELLERNAN.No; I really don’t know the distance. It wasn’t too far.
-Senator COOPEB.What?
Mr. KELLGRMAN.
It wasn’t too far.
Mr. SPECTERFor the record, I have some more questions when we reconvene.
Senator Coopx~. We will recess then until 2 o’clock.
(Whereupon, at I.2 35 p.m., the President’s Commission recessed.)
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Afternoon Session
TESTIMONY

OF ROY H. KELLERMAN, SPECIAL AGENT, SECRET
SERVICE, RESUMED

The President’s Commission reconvened at 2 p.m.
Representative FORD.The Commission will come to order.
Will you proceed, Mr. Specter?
Mr. SPECTEBYes, thank you. Mr. Kellerman, immediately before the luncheon
recess, Senator Cooper had asked some questions relating to the presence of
anyone on the triple overpass which was in front of the President’s car. Did
you have any occasion, immediately before or immediately after the shooting,
to look for anyone on the triple overpass or in that vicinity?
Mr. KEZLERMAN.No; I really didn’t.
Nr. SPECTER.
Are you in a position to state, then, whether there was or was
not someone on the triple overpass?
Mr. KELLE~MAN.No; I am in no position to state that.
Mr. SPECTER.
At the time of the shooting, did you observe any bullets richochet
off of the windshield or off of any other part of the automobile?
Mr. KELLERMAN. No. If any of the bullets richocheted off the windshield
or front part of the car, this would have been matter that was blown over mine
and the driver’s head from, I would say, the explosion of President Kennedy’s
head.
Mr. SPECTER.
But aside from the portions of President Kennedy’s head which
YOU have already testified about, you observed nothing detectable as being
bullet .fragments or bullets?
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Mr. KELLEBMAN. No, sir.
Mr. SPECTEE.Richocheting off any part of the car?
Mr. KEL~EBMAN. No, sir.
And did you ever observe any bullet fragments in the car at
Mr. SPECTEB.
rest after the shooting?
Mr. KEZLEXMAN.
No, sir.
Mr. Sp~crsa. Did you observe a priest at Parkland Hospital?
Mr. KELLERMAN. Yes; there were two.
Mr. Spscrsa. And approximately what time were they present at the hospital?
Mr. KELLERMAN. When we brought President Kennedy into the emergency
room, the request for a priest was made immediately by one of the members
of the staff. I do not recall who called for one. However, in the interim, a
second call was sent out. Consequently, two showed; not at the same time,
but one after the other.
Mr. SPECS. How long were they at the hospital?
Mr. KELTXBMAN.
Just a matter of a couple of minutes of time.
Mr. SPECTER.
And do you know where they went upon arrival at the hospital?
Mr. KELLERMAR.
Yes, sir. They went right in the emergency room with the
President.
Mr. Sp~crrsa. Were you in the emergency room at the time they were there?
Mr. KEZLEBMAN.
No, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
And do you know what services, if any, they performed while
they were there?
Mr. KIXLEBMAN. No, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
Did you have any conversations with either of them while they
were en route, either coming or going?
Mr. KELLEIZMAN.
No, sir.
Mr. Spsc~na. With respect to the state of readiness of Parkland Hospital at
your arrival, how long after you got there were stretcher bearers at the front
door?
Mr. KELLEBMA,IY.
To the best of my knowledge, there were no stretcher bearers
at the car-none.
Mr. SPECTEB.
At your arrival?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTEB.Did some come shortly after you arrived?
Mr. KULERMAN.No, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.Well, what sequence did follow with respect to the arrival of
the stretchers?
Mr. KELLERMAX.
When we arrived at the hospital, I had called to the agents
to go inside and get two stretchers on wheels. Between those people and police
officers who also entered the emergency room, they brought the stretchers out.
I did not at any time see a man in- a white uniform outside, indicating a medical
person.
Mr. SPECTEB.When did you first see the first indication of a doctor?
Mr. KFZLERMAN.
When we got in the emergency room itself proper.
Mr. SPECTEB.
And do you know which doctor that was?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Not by name or sight; no, sir.
Mr. SPE(;TER.How many doctors did you see at that time?
The room was full.
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Mr. SPECTEB.Who were the individuals who brought the stretchers on wheels,
if you know?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Agents who were in the followup car, police officers who
were ahead of us on motorcycles.
Mr. SPECTER.
Mr. Kellerman, did you state how long the autopsy lasted when
you testified this morning?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
No; I didn’t. However, this is going to be an assumption
on time ; I think I can pin it pretty well.
Mr. SPECTER.
Give us your best estimate on that, please.
Mr. KELLERMAN.Let’s come back to the period of our arrival at Andrews Air
Force Base, which was 5 :58 p.m. at night. By the time it took us to take the
body from the plane into the ambulance, and a couple of carloads of staff people
who followed us, we may have spent 15 minutes there. And in driving from
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Andrews to the U.S. Naval Hospital, I would judge, 8 good 45 minutes.
So
there is 7 o’clock. We went immediately over, without too much delay on the
The Navy people had their staff in
outside of the hospital, into the morgue.
readiness right then.
There wasn’t anybody to call. They were all there.
SO
at the latest, 730, they began to work on the autopsy.
And, as I said, we left
Let’s give the undertaker
people 2 hours.
the hospital at 3 56 in the morning.
I would judge offhand that
SO they were through at 2 o’clock in the morning.
they worked on the autopsy angle 4% 5 hours.
Mr. SPECTER. And were you present when the funeral director’s personnel were
preparing the body?
Mr. KELLEZMAN.
I was; yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTER. And about what time, then, did they complete their work?
Mr. KELLEBMAN. They were all through at 3 :30.
Mr. SPECTEB. And what did you do immediately
after they completed their
work?
Our communication
between the Kennedy family
Mr. KELLEBNAN.
All right.
and staff, who were on another floor in the hospital, was in this regard.
We
had telephone communication
whereby we would tell them if the body is ready to
be taken out of the morgue and into the ambulance.
And they would hit the
elevator and come right out the same way. So the 5 minutes it took to load the
people in, we left the hospital morgue part at least at 3 :50, and, as I say, we
were off at 3 :56, driving to the White House.
Mr. SPECTEB. And did you go directly to the White House?
Mr. KELLEFZNAN.Yes, sir; we did.
Mr. SPECTEB. Did that complete your tour of duty for that day?
Mr. KELLEBMAN. Yes, sir; it did.
Mr. SPECTEB.Now, with respect to the time you were present at the autopsy,
was there any conversation
of any sort concerning the possibility of a point of
entry from the front of the President’s body?
Mr. KELLEBMAN. No.
Mr. SPECTER.You have testified about the impression you had as to the source
of the first shot, which sounded to you like a firecracker.
Did you have any
impression .as to the source of the other shots, which you described as being
a flurry?
I was trying to elaboMr. KELLERNAN. If you will excuse me just a minute.
rate on the last question.
Mr. SPECTER. Pardon me. Go ahead.
Mr. KELLERMAN. Just for the record, I wish to have ‘this down. While the
President is in the morgue, he is lying flat. 9nd with the part of the skull
removed, and the hole in the throat, nobody was aware until they lifted him up
That was the first concrete evidence that
that there was a hole in his shoulder.
they knew that the man was hit in the back first.
Mr. SPECTEB.When did they lift him up and first observe the hole in the
shoulder?
Mr. KELLEBMAN. They had been working on him for quite some time, Mr.
And
Specter-through
the photos and other things they do through an autopsy.
I believe it was this Colonel Finck who raised him and there was a clean hole.
Mr. SPECTER. What was said, if anything, by those present at the autopsy
concerning the wound in the throat?
Mr. KELLERMAN. To go back just a little further, the reason for the hole in
the throat, the tracheotomy;
I’am thinking they were of the Opinion that when
the-when
he was shot in the head, and they had found this piece remaining
above the eye underneath;
I am sure there was some concern as to where the
outlet was, and whether they considered-this
is all an assumption now ; whether
they considered this-that
there was a hole here in the throat prior t0 the
tracheotomy,
I don’t know.
But to complete the examination,
they lifted him
up by the shoulders, and there was this hole. Now, I think you asked me a
Could you repeat it, please?
question.
Mr. SPECTER. Well, let’s be sure that we have your final answer ou the question of any ConYersation at all about a point of entry in the front part Of his
body, in his throat, or any place else.

Mr. KE!LLEZzMAPr’.
I don’t believe, Mr. Specter, that it was ever concluded
that there was an entry in the front.
Mr. SPECTER.
Then that completes the conversations at the autopsy?
Mr. KEUEBL~AN.Yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
On any of the subjects I have asked you about?
Mr. KELLJCBMAN. Right.
Mr. SPECTER.The question which I had then started to ask you was whether
you had any impression at the time of the second and third shots, which you
described as a flurry of shots, as t.o the point of origin or source of those
shots.
Mr. KEZLERMAN.
The only answer I can give to that is that they would have
to come from the rear.
Mr. SPECEB. Well, is that the impression or reaction you had at the time
of the flurry?
Mr. KELLEBMAR.That is right, sir.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Have you ever, since the time of the assassination to this date,
had any contrary impression, reaction, or view that the shots came from the
front of the President?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
No.
Mr. SPE<;TER.
Now, Mr. Kellerman, with respect to the immediate reaction
by you to the emergency situation, did you consider at any time leaving your seat,
on the right front of the President’s automobile, to go into the rear portion,
where the President sat?
Mr. KELLERMAX.
No, sir.
Mr. SPECTEB.
And what is the basis for-or
what was the basis for your
conclusion on that?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
After I had heard President Kennedy’s voice say, “My God,
I am hit,” I viewed him, which was enough for me that he was. My decision
was to get this man to a hospital, because he needed medical treatment. And
during the few seconds that I instructed the driver to get out of here, we are hit,
my second instruction was to the man in the lead car ahead of us for the same,
to lead us to a hospital, that we are hit. I then turn around, and I had two
people injured. Not only was the President down in his seat; the Governor
was down in his seat. My presence back there was gone. On top of that, I
had Mr. Hill lying across that trunk.
Mr. SPECTEB.
What do you mean when you say, sir, t.hat your presence back
there was gone?
Mr. KELLERMAX.They were comfortable, if there is a comfort in this. Mr. Hill
was taking care of Mrs. Kennedy. Mrs. Connally was over t.he Governor; there
was no motion. The next thing was a doctor, sir.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Did you consider presenting a further shield for the President
at that time?
Mr. KELLEBMAR.
No, sir.
Mr. SPE~TEB.Did the metallic handhold which you described early in your
testimony as being about 15 inches off the top of the seat and going all the
way across the width of the car, did that metal structure present any substantial impediment to your moving from the front seat to the rear seat of
the automobile?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Mr. Specter, I think it would have been a small obstacle.
However, let me say this: If I thought in my own mind that I was needed back
there, there wouldn’t have been an obstacle strong enough to hold me.
Mr. SPECTEB.
How about the presence of Governor Connally in the jump
seat? Would the presence of Governor Connally or any passenger in the jump
seat provide a substantial obstacle to your moving from your seat to shield
the President’s body?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Not at all. It wouldn’t have made any difference, sir.
Why? Because my job is to protect the President, sir, regardless of the
obstacles.
Mr. SPJETER.Did Mr. Greer at any time use the radio in your car?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
No, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
Mr. Kellerman, did the President’s automobile at any time slow
down after the first shot?
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Rn.r.ER?dAN. No; not that I recall.
Mr. BPECTEB.
Mr. Chairman, that completes our questions, sir.
Representative FORD.As you turned from Houston onto Elm, you were then
facing the triple overpass?
Mr. KELLEIZS~A~-.
Yes, sir.
Representative FOBD.You were looking forward at the time?
Mr. KELLEIIMAN. Yes.
Representative FORD.You were not looking to the side particularly, or back
at all?
Mr. KELCEBMAN.
Don’t let me change your thought, Mr. Congressman. But
as we turned left on Elm, there is also another curve before you get to this
overpass.
Representative FOIZD. A rather slight curve to the right?
Mr. KELLERMAK.
Very much. I still knew there was an overpass.
Representative Foam. But your concentration was ahead?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Ahead.
Representative FORD.Not to the side or to the rear?
Mr. KFLLEBMAN. No ; not to the rear especially ; that is true. Let me explain
a little more. When you are riding in this automobile, which is with him, and
on your right side, naturally you are observing more on the right. It is obvious.
However, you still have time periodically to glance over to the left for viewing
anything that might be of a danger -whether it is people or any other object.
Representative FORD.There is no way you would know from perso’nal observation in what direction the President was looking at the time he was hit
by the first shot?
Mr. K~LEBMAN. That is right; I would not.
Representative FORD.Could you outline for us here the process by which
you were put in charge of this particular operation?
Mr. KELLEBSZAN.
Yes.
Representative FORD.Can you outline for us the procedure that is followed
in such cases?
Mr. KELLEEMAX.Yes, indeed. As I said earlier, we have three people, for
a better word, in charge of the White House detail. Mr. Behn-Gerald Behnis the special agent in charge. There are two assistants, Floyd Boring and
myself. On all trips this was a divided matter. -. And this one was my trip.
Not that I picked it or anything. It was my trip that Mr. Behn said, “You will
make this one with the President.” The other two people would have other
duties to do. And this is how it fell on to me for that day, sir.
Representative FORD.Once this assignment is made by Mr. Behn, what happens
after that ?
Mr. K~LJZRMA~‘.In regard to who, sir?
Representative FORD.To your responsibilities.
Mr. KELLEB~~AN.
The overall.
Representative FORD.In other words, from that assignment by Mr. Behn, you
take charge ; you execute ; you make assignments and so forth? ._~
Mr. KEILEBMA~‘.Only one thing. I am not going to say that I don’t make
assignments. Mr. Congressman, these people all work in a team form. We have
three shifts. They work together for a long- time, and to say this, that they
knew each other’s footprints, is probably an overstatement. But they know
each other’s methods. Let me go back just one step further. I want to give it
clear to you.
Let’s say the four or five stops that we had in Texas on this visit-we had one
overnight in Fort Worth. All right. Each time, each stop that we make, the
individual that we had sent out ahead to set up and coordinate the program
with the people in that area, whether it is security or otherwise, through communications for the days he is away, he keeps us abreast of what is going on,
who to expect, and so forth.
And, again, I should say that in the morning of the 22d in Fort Worth, this
lad called m+Mr.
Lawson-asked
about the top, whether it should remain
on or off, which decision was reached from Mr. O’Donnell. I then asked himI said, “Are we going to be all right in Dallas?” He said, “Oh, yes; it is a good
program.” Fine. If and when we ever arrived at that spot, I would ask this
Mr.

105
731-218 0-6~~01.

II-8

000667

man, is there anything unusual when we get here. That is a general question
that I have given these people all the time.
Representative FOBD.In other words, once the assignment has been made
that you handle this trip, and in this case there was first a stop at El Paso,
then at HoustonMr. KELLERMAN. San Antonio.
Representative FORD.San Antonio; then Houston, Fort Worth. You stayed
overnight at Fort Worth?
Mr. KELLEBA~AN.
Right.
Representative FORD.Then you proceeded to Dallas on the 22d?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Correct ; yes, sir.
Representative FOBD.As I understand it, when you arrived at San Antonio,
the man that is in charge there, you immediately contacted.
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Yes, indeed.
Representative FORD.When you go to Houston, the same process?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Yes, sir.
Representative Form. Fort Worth, the same?
-Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Fine.
*Representative FOBD.And when you got to Dallas, when you arrived there,
whom did you see first?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Mr. Lawson.
Representative FOOD.And what did he tell you?
Mr. KELLER~UAN.
He said, “Your program is all set. We have all the equipment
and there should be no problem here.” Fine.
Let me go back to Fort Worth again. On that night we had an overnight.
The gentleman we had working that stop had an added thing thrown into him,
which was the speech before breakfast. The President spoke to a crowd across
the main street in front of the hotel. After the President retired that night,
he and I went down to that parking lot. I said, show me where this man is
going to be, where the platform is going to be, where are you going to have
all these folks, and how close are they going to be; show me. He did.
You have got to keep abreast of these things, Mr. Congressman. Well, it is
your job.
Representative FORD.Were all of these men that had charge of these various
operations in San Antonio, Houston, Fort Worth, Dallas, men of experience?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Very much ; very much so. I want to give you a little information on how these people are selected for doing your advance work out of
Washington. In the first place, when they are brought in, you instruct them
on everything you do securitywise around the White House. You instruct them
in rangework, followup car work, every little phase entailed. Then say you
have a little movement in town-the President has a press conference, as an
example. He doesn’t do that. Send him with an older fellow. Even if he just
walks around, learn it. Take him another place, a departure from an airport,
or a theater. Give him four or five. Then give him one, give him a little departure at an airport, or a hotel. But have somebody with him. Then there is
no mistake made.
Representative FORD.Now, when these men are assigned to handle the responsibilities in a particular city, such as Lawson in Dallas, is Lawson on the staff
here or is he a man from Dallas with the Secret Service?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
These are all people we hare in the White House detail, sir.
Representative Foan. In other words, Lawson was a White House detail man
from Washington?
Mr. KELLEB~~AN.
Right, sir. He is one of the men off those three shifts.
Representative Foan. Now, when was your assignment made as the man in
charge of this particular operation?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Oh, I am going to say a week ahead, for lack of a better
time-in fact, I knew that much of it.
Representative FOBD.NoremberMr. KELLERMAN.
Say the 17th, for a better day.
Representative FORD.On or before November 17th you got this assignment.
Mr. KELLERNAN. Surely. I knew that I was making a trip, and none of the
other two gentlemen were.

106

000668

&ion
nade
o,
ayed

onio,

lere,

nent
ight.
him,
ross
ight,
n is
3ave

ious
rice?
ifort of
hem
hem
you
; an
just
mrt,
par.e is
pon;taff
sir.
nan
1 in
tter

0

the

Representative FOBD.What did you do after you got this assignment-what
steps did you take?
Mr. KELLERMAX.OK. The steps that I took-this entails work right here
in Washington. First, to determine, to staff people in the White House, who
is all going to make it, who are the passengers. This is a thing that those
advance people out in the field do not know when they leave. You set up the
time schedule-flight time-because the people on the other end want you there
at 11:30 in the morning, you have to work back a flight time from Washington,
or the helicopter time from the White House. All this is incorporated_
Weather-wise-you will use an automobile. Allow a little more time. All right.
From the people that are out in the field on those 4 or 5 different spots, they
are the ones that coordinate with the local folks what program they would
like, which is forwarded back, conferred with staff people, whether it is approved, disapproved, added, or cut out. And about the day before you leave.
then it is all gelled_
Representative FORD.But this is your principal responsibility, to pull everything together.
Mr. KELIJZEMAN. Right.
Representative FORD.Now, according to the various reports we have, when
you know you are going to a particular city, or several cities, you have a method
or a procedure to check to see if there are any individuals or organizations that
present a serious threat to the President.
Mr. KELLERMAK. Yes, sir. We have what we’ call a Protective Research
Section. This has been in existence for many years, through Roosevelt’s
days-1 will go back that far. Through the combined efforts of various sources,
through other agencies, they have a file on all the, let’s say dangerous, for a
better word, people that could be suspected in the city he arrives in. They
will furnish the agents on those three shifts, if there are a number of them, or
even onhit doesn’t make any difference--all the data possible on that personit will be given to each shift. It is a report form ; can be read by all. And, if
possible, there is a photograph included. That will be circulated around.
Representative FORD.Now, when you got your assignment on or about
November 17, what did you do in this regard?
One of the
Mr. KELLEBAZAN. One little thing I should say. Well, I am SOTS.
first things we do, when a trip is planned is make a call on that PRS Section
and tell them, “On November 21 we are going to be in San Antonio, Houston, and
Fort Worth. On the 22d we will be in Dallas, Austin, and at the ranch.” _4nd
they take it from there, sir.
Representative FORD.So, on or about November 22d, you made this inquiry.
Mr. KELLEFUAN.This inquiry, sir, would be made a week ahead of time.
Representative FORD.A week ahead of the date that you were appointed?
Mr. KELLERA~AN.
That’s right.
Representative FORD.Who would make that inquiry?
Mr. KELLERMAN. That would be made by any one of the three people_Mr.
Behn, Mr. Boring, or myself, or one other person which I interrupted you a
second ago. A departure is given to one man from one of the shifts who would
set up a departure from the White House to Andrews. He, too, in turn notifies
our Protective Research Section of this thing.
Representative FOBD.Well, do you know who in this case for this trip made
that inquiry of the Protective Research Section?
Mr. KELLXRMAN.I don’t have the name right now.
Representative Foan. Would there be a record of that made?
Mr. KELLERMAN. Yes, sir ; yes, sir.
Representative
FORD. I think we ought to have that for the record--the
You don’t recall making it yourself, hovrever.
it was made.
Mr. KELLERMAN. No.
The CHAIRMAN. Do you know if it was actually done?
Mr. KELLEEMAN. It is always done, sir.
But do you know if it was done in this case?
The CHAIBMAN. I know.

time

Mr. KEZLEBMAN.Not for a fact; no.
Representative FORD.But you must assume it was done.
Mr. KELLERMAN.Very much so.
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Representative FORD.Were you given the information from this inquiry, even
though you didn’t make it yourself?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
What kind of information, sir?
Representative FORD.Well, about those people who are considered dangerous
or a problem in any one of these four or 5ve cities .where the President was
going on this trip.
Mr. K~ILEB~~AN.I will have to check this, but there was no record.
Representative FOUL In other words--Mr. KELL~MAN. No information.
Representative FOBD.In other words, PRS never turned over to you any
information about any dangerous individuals in any one of these communities
on this trip.
Mr. KEZLEBMAN.
That’s right
Representative FORD.Is this unusual?
Mr. KELLXBMAN.
Pets. But let me reserve the right to recheck that question
again; may I?
Representative Ford. Absolutely. All we want in this case, as in any other,
are whatever the facts are to the best of records that are available.
Mr. KEUIELMAN.All right
Representative FORD.In the report from the Secret Service it says, and I
quote, “Because of the incidents on the occasion of the visit. of Ambassador
Stevenson to Dallas earlier in the fall, special attention was given to extremist
groups known to be active in Dallas. appendix A describes the action taken in
Dallas in more detail.” Were you familiar with that part of the Secret Service
activity prior to your departure for Texas?
Mr. KELLEEMAN.
I have knowledge of that ; yes, sir.
Representative FORD.How much knowledge?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
But not enough to be written up, that I recall, sir.
Representative FORD.Well, could you describe for the Commission what knowledge you did have in this regard?
Mr. K~LLEBMAN.The only knowledge I can describe to you, sir, is the fact
that we were aware of what this Ambassador went through down there. However, we had no information that such an incident would happen to President
Kennedy on his trip into that State
Representative FORD.But I gather from this report, which is the official report
of the Treasury Department., that somebody knew of these previous incidents,
and was thereby alerted to the possibility of-the potential of one, because the
report ‘says, “Special attention is given to extremist groups known to be in
Dallas.” Now, could ‘you tell us what special attention was given?
Mr. KELLEEMAN.
No. Outside of the fact that everybody was alerted to this
previous incident
Representative FORD.PRS, Protective Research Section, didn’t tell you, as
the person in charge, of any individuals or of any groups that wanted special
attention? I am using “special attention” as in the repoti
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Right as of this minute, the only knowledge that I have of
any incident that could happen was in San Antonio, when I believe we had information of some pickets. Now, those pickets showed up outside of-he made a
speech at that space hospital. Well, anyway, in view of that, I cannot reach
the name right now-these pickets were out at, let’s say, the main gate to the
grounds, and just stayed right there with their placards.
Representative FORD.Also on the report it says, “In accordance with the
usual practice, the local FBI office informed the local Secret Service office of
any information which affected the President’s visit”
Mr..KELLEBMAN.
They did. That is the normal practice.
Representative FORD.That was the normal procedure?
Mr. K~IJ.EEMAN.It is always the normal procedure ; yes, sir.
Representative FORD.Now, whom would they have. informed in this case in
Dallas?
Mr. KELLZBMAN.Their report would have come to Washington, and relayed to
our Protective Research Section.
Representative FOBD.And the FBI in this instance gave you what information, if any, that you should relay back to the people
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Mr. KELZSIMAN.The only thing I can recall right now, sir, are those pickets
in San Antonio.
Representative FOBD. Well, may I say if on your return to your o&e you
find any information on this particular point, I think it would be very helpful
for the record, and it should be included in the record.
Mr. KELLEBMAN. All right I surely Will.
Representative FOBD. The report also says, “On October 30, 1963, the local
FBI o&e gave the local Secret Service officer the name of a rightwing individual
in the Dallas area. An investigation was made. On November 21 and 22 the
local FBI o5ce referred two pieces of information to the local Dallas office of
the Secret Service.” Were you familiar with that?
Mr. KELLEXMAN. No.
Representative FOBD.Who would, under your normal procedures, have been
familiar with that?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
It would be the same organization, Protective Research
sectiorL
Representative FORD. But they did not give you any information of this.
Mr. KELLE?~MAN. No.
Representative FOBD. Is this unusual or different?
Mr. K?XLEFLMAN. If they evaluated this information, there would have to be a
degree of seriousness.
Representative FORD.But, as far as you can best recollect at this point, you
were never so informed.
Mr. KELLERMAN. No, indeed
Representative FOBD.The report does go on to say, and I quote, “One involved scurrilous literature already in the hands of the Secret Service, Exhibit 4.
The second involved possible picket trouble which the local police were aware
of.” That is the picket trouble you were talking about?
Mr. KEUEBMAN.Apparently so.
Representative FORD.The report also says on page 8, “Special Agent Lawson,
SAIO Sorrel, and Special Agent Howlett met with Dallas law-enforcement officials
Special Agent Howlett also met with an informant. They followed up
all leads and tips and checked scurrilous literature, Exhibit 4.” Did you have
any information personally about this activity by Lawson, Sorrel, and Howlett?
Mr. KELLEFUAN.No, sir.
Representatire FORD.Was it their responsibility to do it, to undertake that
kind of an operation?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
Everybody but Lawson. These other two gentlemen you
are speaking of are field agents out of Dallas. Yes; they would investigate
the seriousness of this thing, through the information furnished by the FBI.
And, depending on the degree now, this would be furnished our Protective
Research Section here in Washington.
Representative FOBD.Now, did Lawson or anybody else communicate to you
what was going on in this regard?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
No, no. I do not think Mr. Lawson got in this investigative
part at all. It would not be any part of his duties.
Representative FORD.I am only reading from the report.
Mr. KEJZEBMAN.Yes.
Representatire FORD.And the report goes on to say, “Their investigations did
not bring to light the name or the individual Lee H. Oswald, and he or his name
was not known to them or any other Secret Service agent in Dallas or elsewhere prior to this shooting of the President.” Would that be the same as
far as you are concerned?
Mr. KEZLEBMAN.
That is very true.
Representative FORD.You did not know of Lee H. Oswald?
Mr. KELLER~~AN.
None whatsoever.
Representative FOBD.Was it surprising to you that when the President was
going to a city as large as Dallas, that there were no names turned over to you,
either by your Protective Research Section or by any other Federal agentsindividuals or an individual dangerous to the President?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
I recall, to give you an answer, Congressman, that it did
seem strange that here we are hitting five cities in one State and-and from
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the apparent
trouble Ambassador
Stevenson had down there one evening, we
certainly should have had some information
on somebody.
Representative
FOXD. Hypothetically,
if you go to other large metropolitan
areas, do you normally get names from various agencies, including PRS, warning you of an individual or groups that might cause trouble?
Mr. KELLEBMAN. Again I say that our PRS would recheck their files, from
aJ.l the cities-from
all the cases that they have in that city, and furnish4
us information,
whether a report or photographwise.
They in turn wouldand I believe I am correct on this-they
in turn notify the Bureau of this
visit, or may have people check through their flies. They can doublecheck this
stuff.
I don’t recall any information
whatsoever,
except that picket thing.
Representative
FOBD. It is surprising to me, as well, and I gather it was certainly, on reflection, surprising to youMr. KELLERMAX. Yes ; it is.
Representative
FOBD. Was this in itself any warning to you that there might
be some breakdown in the system?
Mr. KELLERMAN. Gee-no ; I never cherished that thought, sir.
Representative
FORD. You assumed that the proper liaison between various
agencies was taking place, and your PRS was operating effectively?
Mr. KEIUBMAN. Oh, yes; very much; yes indeed.
Kow, if I am wrong,
when I check these two questions back here, I will let you know.
-Mr. SPECTER. Congressman
Ford, on this line, perhaps I should say that
organizationally
we are divided into phases where this is a separate phase in
terms of protective devices.
So, for the prepared part of what the staff has set
up, we have by design omitted that portion here, with later witnesses to go
into all these questions in some detail for the Commission.
Representative
FORD. I was trying to get from Mr. Kellerman-from
his testimony he was indicating that he was the person who from on or about November 17 had the responsibility.
And I was trying to trace precisely how this
responsibility
was carried through, up to the point where you started
out
this morning.
Do I understand,
then, that at some later point in the Commission hearings with other witnesses we will go back into the process of how
these decisions are made, as far as PRS is concerned?
Mr. SPECTER
Yes, sir. There will be detailed witnesses on the workings of
PRS, and how they functioned with respect to this trip, and what information
the FBI had or the State Department
had about Lee Harvey Oswald, and
Our thought was that that would
whatever coordination,
if any, was present.
be handled separately,
organizationally.
Certainly,
to some extent it is impossible to draw sharp lines of distinction
here. But that is the way the
staff has prepared
the distinctions--with
hlr. Kellerman
going more specifically, as the other witnesses of today, on the sequence of events themselves at
the assassination.
Representative
FOBD. But, as far as the procedures within PRS and the relationship
between the Secret Service, the FBI, and other Federal agencies,
that will come up later on in other witnesses who are more familiar with the
precise workings.
Mr. SPECT~ZR.Exactly; yes, sir.
Representative
FORD. Who actually
had the responsibility
to check the route
I mean to check the route, lay out whatfrom the airport to the Trade Mart?
ever security precautions
should be taken from the outset until the day of the
President’s visit?
Nr. KELLEBMAN. That was coordinated,
Mr. Congressman, between Mr. Lawson and members of the Dallas Police Department,
sir.
Representative
FORD. You did not arrive
in Dallas until the morning of the
assassination ?
Nr. KELLERJIAN. Yes, sir ; that is correct, sir.
Representative
Foan. As you were in the car, in the right front seat, and the
car turned from hlain Street right into Houston, you had for a relatively short
period of time an opportunity
to look at the Texas School Depository
Building.
Did you look at it; did you notice anything about it? What was your reaction,
if any, to that particular building?
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Mr. KFUSBMU. Not knowing the name of the building-let
me say this:
When you are driving down this street, regardless of Houston or which, and
you have buildings on either side of YOU, you are going to scan your eyes up
and down this building.
Representative Foan. Did this building create, as you turned into Houston
Street, any particular problem that would have alerted you one way or another?
Mr. KELLEBMAN.None whatsoever. It did not produce a thing.
Representative FOBD.Your eyes scanned the area. Did they scan su5ciently
to identify anything, to be alerted by anything in any window, on the roof, or
anyplace else?
Mr. KEIJXBMAN. No, sir.
Representative FOBD.Did Mr. Lawson or anybody else indicate to you at any
time that the Book Depository Building was a problem?
Mr. KELLERMAN.No, sir.
Representative Foan. I mean beforehand.
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Never mentioned it.
Representative FOBD.Did Mr. Lawson or anybody else discuss with you any
particular danger involved in the overpass, the triple overpass?
Mr. KELLERMAN.
No, sir.
Representative FORD.Did you have minute knowledge as to the route in Dallas,
or was that left up to Lawson in his judgment?
Mr. KELLERMAX.Left up to Lawson and the people in Texas.
Representative Foan. But he did tell you when you arrived in Dallas; what,
again?
Mr. KELJSBMAN.And the people in Texas, the police department.
Representative FOBD.What did he tell you ? When you arrived in Dallas
that morning, he told you something.
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
Yes, sir. He said, “This is your reception committee, which
is at the bottom of the ramp leading out.” I said, “Are we all right in Dallas
here all the way for today?” And he said, “Yes; this will be fine.” I said,
“All right ; let’s get on with it.”
Representative FOBD.When were you first interviewed by anyone regarding
the directions from which the shots came?
Mr. KELUBMAN.I don’t recall ever being interviewed.
Representative FORD.Did you ever make a statement for submission to the
Commission or to your supervisors?
Mr. KEIZEBMAN.Just this statement that I submitted here.
Representative FQBD. Which is included in the Secret Service report.
Mr. KELLEBSUN.Yes, sir.
Representative FOBD.Did you have anything to do with setting up the method
of trying to apprehend the alleged assassin ? Was that outside or within
your jurisdiction?
Mr. KELLEISMAN.
Outside, sir.
___
Representative FOBD.You did nothing in that regard.
Mr. KELI~ZIKAN.Nothing.
Representative FORD.I believe that is all. I have to go back to a very important committee meeting, Mr. Chairman. I may be able to get back later,
Mr. Chief Justice.
The CHAIRMAN.I will be here the rest of the afternoon, so there will be no
necessity of your coming back if you are tied up. Thank you very much for
presiding all day.
Mr. Specter, have. you some more questioning?
Mr. SPECZEB.I have just one or two other questions.
Mr. Kellerman, you referred to a single statement which you said you had
made. In the report of the U.S. Secret Service on the assassination of President
Kennedy, on Exhibit 12, statement 11-w-e have the first statement which you
made, which is four pages, and that is the one to which you referred, to refresh
your recollection earlier today, and I show you what appears to be a second
very brief report which you made 1 day later under date of November 30, 1963,
with your name and initials, and ask you if you made this one, also.
Mr. KELLEBMAN.
That is right ; yes, sir.
Mr. SPECTER.
All right. You referred to you and Mr. Boring being the two
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assistant special agents in charge. Is that status the same at the present
time, or are there now three assistant special agents in charge?
Mr. KEZLEBMA~‘.
There are three. Mr. Rufus Youngblood is the third one.
Mr. SPECTER. Has that slight shift been made since the time of the assassination.
Mr. KELLERMAX. That is correct.
Mr. SPECTEB.
Nr. Chief Justice, those are my only additional questions, sir.
The CHAIRMAK.
Mr. Craig, would you like to ask any questions, or do you
think of any other avenue that we should explore here?
Mr. CRAIG.No, sir; thank you, Mr. Chief Justice. As the interrogation has
progressed, I have been handing notes to counsel and he has been very kind in
asking those questions.
The CHAIRMAX.
Mr. Murray, can you think of anything?
Mr. N~BRAY. No, thank you, Mr. Chief Justice.
Mr. SLEITH.Off the record.
(Discussion off the record.)
Nr. CRAIG.Mr. Kellerman, is there any special agent in charge of the protection of the person next in line in succession, to your knowledge?
Mr. KELLERMAX.I think Mr. Rowley would like to man that. I think they
have had a little difficulty to find a man.
Mr. CBAIG.There is no such person now?
Mr. KELLERMAX.
No, they have made numerous attempts with the people,
and so far they have got a negative reply.
The CHAIEXAX. Well, Mr. Kellerman, thank you very much, sir, for your
attendance and for your testimony.
Mr. Kxnr.xsX~.h’. Thank you, sir.
(At this point, Representative Ford left the hearing room.)
The CHAIRMAX.Now, .Mr. Specter.
Mr. SPECTER.
We will.call Mr. Greer.
The CHAIBMA~.Mr. Greer, how do you, sir.
Mr. Greer, will you raise your right hand and be sworn.
Do you solemnly swear to tell the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but
the truth before this Commission, so help you God?
Mr. GREEB.I do.
The CH~MAX. Would you be seated, please.
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Mr. SPECTERWould you state your full name for the record, please.
a
.Nr. GBEEB.
William Robert Greer. Li.4 ’ ’ :
Mr. SPECTER.
By whom are you employed, N-r?
Mr. GBEEBThe Treasury Department, Secret Service Division of the Treasury
Department.
Mr. SPE~~EB.How old are you at the present time?
Mr. GEEEB.Fifty-four years old.
Nr. SPEC!TER
How long have you .been with the Secret Service Department?
Mr. GREEB.I have been with the Secret Service Department since October 1,
1945.
Mr. SPECEELWhat is your educational background?
Mr. GBEEB.I have just e-cation in public schools in Irel_aqd,really.
Mr. SPEAR. AndMr. GEEEL I took courses here in this country.
Mr. Spxcrm~ Are you a high school graduate, then?
Mr. GREEB.Well, I have 2 years of high school.
Mr. SPE~~EL&id when did you complete this educational background?
Mr. GBEEB.I have to go back now.
Mr. SPECTEBApproximately.
Mr. GREEE.About 1924 or 1925.
Mr. SPECIER.Would you outline in a general way what your activities have
been since that time, up until your joining the Secret Service, please?
Mr. GREEB.Yes, sir. I was born and raised on farmwork, a farmer. And
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